
[…] 

[05/01/17 1:08:29 p.m.] Jj: Perfect 

[05/01/17 5:16:12 p.m.] Popi Varela: I have just met Joao, I told him 
about the flights, he asked me if tomorrow we can go to talk to the 
Public Prosecutors to see the drafting of the agreement (la señora 
stopped it for the power issue.) 

[05/01/17 5:16:17 p.m.] Popi Varela: I have already written to Daniel.  

[05/01/17 5:16:45 p.m.] Jj: She asked me. 

[05/01/17 5:16:55 p.m.] Jj: I told her to keep trips. 

[05/01/17 5:17:05 p.m.] Jj: Finally, he wanted to meet la señora on 
Thursday.  

[05/01/17 5:17:11 p.m.] Jj: We have reached an agreement with Daniel. 

[05/01/17 5:32:17 p.m.] Jj: La señora says the agreement is ready. 

[05/01/17 5:52:30 p.m.] Popi Varela: I told Joao Daniel that I was 
available on Wednesday and la señora was available on Thursday and 
Friday. 

[05/01/17 5:52:36 p.m.] Popi Varela: Let them talk there.  

[05/01/17 5:56:41 p.m.] Jj: If the friend wants to talk and deliver 
it all.  

[05/01/17 5:56:48 p.m.] Jj: Have you spoken? 

[05/01/17 5:57:06 p.m.] Jj: You. Go. 

[05/01/17 6:20:10 p.m.] Popi Varela: He will explain everything to 
her.  

[05/01/17 6:20:15 p.m.] Popi Varela: And he will show her everything. 

[05/01/17 6:20:27 p.m.] Popi Varela: She can point, but not deliver. 
[05/01/17 6:20:37 p.m.] Popi Varela: Unless they clic there.  

[05/01/17 6:20:49 p.m.] Popi Varela: But I feel that if he signs the 
agreement, he will give her everything. 

[05/01/17 6:21:07 p.m.] Jj: This will be tough  

[05/01/17 6:21:20 p.m.] Popi Varela: That's terrible. 

[05/01/17 6:21:26 p.m.] Jj: Eventually, we will have to say that.  

[05/01/17 6:33:04 p.m.] Popi Varela: I am writing to her. 

[05/01/17 6:35:30 p.m.] Jj: What a mess. 

[05/01/17 6:35:41 p.m.] Jj: I have already written to la señora. 

[05/01/17 7:07:41 p.m.] Popi Varela: I have closed a deal with A 
almost when the plane was taking off; he had to accept answering those 
questions in order to have a better relationship with B Public 
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Prosecutors, he feels that he is not well neither here nor there. He 
does not understand why they did not see Joao to see the final text. 
In his opinion, the best is to have the official drafting of the 
agreement that he is going to sign. In this matters, 1 word may change 
everything, and he is only asking to see the final text. It would be 
an act of good faith to take that to Joao tomorrow. 

[05/01/17 7:07:57 p.m.] Popi Varela: Give this to D.  

[05/01/17 7:08:02 p.m.] Popi Varela: Taking off.  

[05/01/17 7:12:57 p.m.] Jj: Ok, have a good trip. 

[05/02/17 6:02:18 a.m.] Popi Varela: I will activate this. 

[05/02/17 6:03:09 a.m.] Popi Varela: Representative, the boss 
indicated to travel tomorrow, deliver a draft of the final agreement 
in Brazil to the man if he fulfills his obligations, there is no room 
or authorization to make more corrections other than suppressing 
laundering and that won't be possible until the man ends with the 
inquiry; otherwise, conversations will be over. 

[05/02/17 6:03:13 a.m.] Popi Varela: Daniel told me this. 

[05/02/17 6:03:24 a.m.] Popi Varela: I will not pass that message  

[05/02/17 6:03:32 a.m.] Popi Varela: to the man. 

[05/02/17 6:03:40 a.m.] Popi Varela: I do not understand the 
aggression. 

[05/02/17 6:35:36 a.m.] Popi Varela: Show him an agreement without B, 
what’s his problem? 

[05/02/17 6:54:52 a.m.] Popi Varela: This is what A wrote. 

[05/02/17 6:54:56 a.m.] Popi Varela: Good morning, I hope you have 
had a good trip, I forgot to say something, Joao told me that he 
explained to you (and the Public Prosecutors know about that)... But 
the text of any agreement, of any country, involving legal and natural 
persons must be approved by Maia, because he is even compelled to sign 
the agreement together with another Director... If he (Maia) was not 
there that day, if we replace him with the second legal advisor of 
the company... This is a mandatory proceeding, because there are 
issues related to name, image and fines, which are the responsibility 
of the building company, and in these cases they are only valid with 
the signatures of at least 2 authorized directors (this is NOT new, 
they already know it)... I am writing this because people need time 
to read and contribute with the text which does NOT exist here. If it 
is true that Panama wants to sign an agreement, it should be here in 
about 15 days for this... When are they sending the final text? It 
has to be this week so that Maia can approve it this week, or the 
next... The text has been being negotiated for at least 2 months in 
its several versions, and la señora does not want any of them... For 
instance, the fine issue, we have to set a value or at least an 
equation, and so far no agreement has been reached... 
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[05/02/17 6:55:10 a.m.] Popi Varela: La señora is here this week... 
She is traveling on Wednesday... Time is running... So the text must 
be prepared today in order to give time to everyone to read it or 
reach an agreement, or change something... There is no justification 
if this is not happening... Because eventually if she does not agree 
for any reason, she does not sign... But it is not enough to refuse 
to talk about the text and say that being ready is not enough, we have 
to give this to the company for evaluation and authorization, and that 
will take several days. 

[05/02/17 6:55:27 a.m.] Popi Varela: It is not me, Joao or Samuel who 
approved the agreement. 

[05/02/17 6:55:39 a.m.] Popi Varela: This procedure takes a couple of 
days... And this also generates pressure... It is inadequate not to 
work on this matter urgently. 

[05/02/17 7:00:29 a.m.] Jj: She says that the text is ready.  

[05/02/17 7:00:43 a.m.] Jj: And she will give it to Joao today.  

[05/02/17 7:00:51 a.m.] Jj: She says that they have it. 

[05/02/17 8:05:07 a.m.] Popi Varela: I am sending Daniel everything 
the man sends me... To prevent bothering you! I know that he shows it 
to la señora. 

[05/02/17 9:32:55 a.m.] Jj: She is calling. 

[05/02/17 9:33:02 a.m.] Jj: They'd better talk now.  

[05/02/17 9:59:06 a.m.] Popi Varela: Yes. 

[05/02/17 9:59:21 a.m.] Popi Varela: She will call him... I believe 
that’s best.  

[05/02/17 10:10:13 a.m.] Jj: Daniel is going to travel 

[05/02/17 10:10:33 a.m.] Jj: And she is also going to travel tomorrow. 

[05/02/17 10:10:46 a.m.] Jj: And Daniel will talk to him directly. 

[05/02/17 10:11:01 a.m.] Jj: She will talk directly to AR through 
Daniel. 

[05/02/17 10:11:09 a.m.] Jj: How did things go last Saturday? 

[05/02/17 10:11:17 a.m.] Jj: We have to leave them 

[05/02/17 10:11:22 a.m.] JJ: And be alert. 

[05/02/17 11:03:25 a.m.] Popi Varela: If they sit, they will reach an 
agreement. 

[05/02/17 11:03:25 a.m.] Popi Varela: He must understand that he 
cannot make it on Wednesday because of that issue with Brasilia. 

[05/02/17 11:03:25 a.m.] Popi Varela: Unless he is lying. 

[05/02/17 11:03:25 a.m.] Popi Varela: OK. 
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[05/02/17 11:03:25 a.m.] Popi Varela: OK. 

[05/02/17 11:03:25 a.m.] Popi Varela: I am chatting to them constantly. 
All the time. 

[05/02/17 11:03:47 a.m.] Jj: Perfect. 

[05/02/17 11:03:54 a.m.] Jj: She comes tonight. 

[05/02/17 11:04:02 a.m.] Jj: She will be here Thursday and Friday. 

[05/02/17 11:04:37 a.m.] Jj: The meeting will be at 3, pgn and cgr. 

[05/02/17 12:16:07 p.m.] Popi Varela: OK! Tell them to return it to 
her. 

[05/02/17 12:16:24 p.m.] Popi Varela: If they do not reach an agreement 
on Thursday and Friday, we're screwed. 

[05/02/17 12:17:42 p.m.] Popi Varela: A says that the agreement will 
be signed by him and Maya for the company, they do not give it to him 
after the inquiry and he signs it. He must take them whatever it is, 
and so he is asking for a copy of the final agreement that Samuel had 
prepared with Maya approval. 

[05/02/17 3:53:59 p.m.] Popi Varela: I closed a deal with A.  

[05/02/17 3:54:00 p.m.] Popi Varela: He just wants to have a draft of 
the agreement, which I agree... A word changes everything ... He asked 
me to help him with that. 

[05/02/17 3:54:00 p.m.] Popi Varela: He feels that la señora does not 
want to reach an agreement  

[05/02/17 3:54:00 p.m.] Popi Varela: I have just closed a deal with 
A. 

[05/02/17 3:54:00 p.m.] Popi Varela: He just wants to have a draft of 
the agreement, which I agree... A word changes everything 

... He asked me to help him with that. 

[05/02/17 3:54:00 p.m.] Popi Varela: I have just closed a deal with 
A.  

[05/02/17 4:43:33 p.m.] Popi Varela: Any news? 

[05/02/17 5:18:49 p.m.] Popi Varela: I have just reached an agreement 
with the man... I arrived at Florence and I had to stay in the room 
talking to him; he begged me to ask la señora to trust on what’s he’s 
doing, that he is managing the strategic aspect of the company, and 
we are lucky that he is doing that, they are doing their best to see 
if they have full confidentiality of all foreign matters, and even 
compromising information may be useful. He just wants to see the 
agreement and that they agree. He will show all evidence to la señora... 
But he feels that they are being unfair to him because of how he is 
being treated. 

[05/02/17 5:18:59 p.m.] Popi Varela: It is your turn to ask her.  
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[05/02/17 5:19:59 p.m.] Jj: I am with her and FH. 

[05/02/17 5:21:23 p.m.] Popi Varela: Talk to her about this in Private  

[05/02/17 5:21:32 p.m.] Popi Varela: Let her hear you and see the 
whole picture. 

[05/02/17 5:21:40 p.m.] Popi Varela: OK  

[05/02/17 5:21:42 p.m.] Popi Varela: Poor thing. 

[05/02/17 5:22:05 p.m.] Jj: Yes, this is complicated.  

[05/02/17 5:22:14 p.m.] Jj: We have been at the meeting for 2 hours. 

[05/02/17 5:22:46 p.m.] Popi Varela: The Ode stuff? Or Fh stuff with 
her? 

[05/02/17 5:23:06 p.m.] Jj: The O stuff.  

[05/02/17 5:23:14 p.m.] Jj: Audit, agreement, figures.  

[05/02/17 5:23:16 p.m.] Jj: Everything.  

[05/02/17 5:23:24 p.m.] Jj: This is really complicated.  

[05/02/17 5:23:29 p.m.] Popi Varela: Look what he says about the 
figures. 

[05/02/17 5:23:30 p.m.] Jj: The hardest meeting.  

[05/02/17 5:23:36 p.m.] Jj: What does he say?  

[05/02/17 5:26:40 p.m.] Popi Varela: For instance, the fine issue, 
we have to set a value or at least an equation, and so far there is 
no mutual agreement about that... 

[05/02/17 5:27:49 p.m.] Popi Varela: I would suggest the following: 
5,000 minimum up to the double of the injuries at maximum. It has been 
agreed that the minimum value will be 59 million until the injury is 
legally determined.  

[05/02/17 5:28:03 p.m.] Popi Varela: That’s why he's crying. Let the 
attorneys discuss whether there is an injury or not. 

[05/02/17 5:28:06 p.m.] Popi Varela: Kind of. 

[05/02/17 5:29:44 p.m.] Popi Varela: La señora must be aware about 
political connotations of this case, and skip technical issues  

[05/02/17 6:07:44 p.m.] Popi Varela: Daniel sent the agreement back 
without removing the B, she has promised that this is not the version 
to be reviewed by them. Sorry to bother you, but I have just reached 
an agreement with him again. There is a big possibility that, with 
the agreement, Panama keeps things confidential at her request, and 
things would not be public.  

[05/02/17 6:21:14 p.m.] Jj: If she can send it. 

[05/02/17 6:21:35 p.m.] Popi Varela: An act of good faith.  
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[05/02/17 6:21:42 p.m.] Popi Varela: Ask her to go.  

[05/02/17 6:40:46 p.m.] Jj: She will go. 

[05/02/17 6:40:55 p.m.] Jj: She is really beaten about FH.  

[05/02/17 6:41:01 p.m.] Jj: And other problems. 

[05/02/17 6:41:17 p.m.] Jj: I read everything you sent me. 

[05/02/17 6:44:26 p.m.] Popi Varela: Xuzo … FH, you should not return 
that. 

[05/02/17 6:44:38 p.m.] Jj: Yes. 

[05/02/17 6:45:03 p.m.] Jj: La señora feels terrible.  

[05/02/17 6:45:11 p.m.] Jj: She cannot stand more pressure. 

[05/02/17 6:45:29 p.m.] Jj: And FH hurt her with that report.  

[05/02/17 6:46:20 p.m.] Popi Varela: That's right. 

[05/02/17 6:46:48 p.m.] Popi Varela: But closing with O when things 
are so complicated is beneficial for her. 

[05/03/17 5:36:20 a.m.] Popi Varela: When the eviction takes place, 
try to take official papers and check in the public records if they 
have other real property under their name, to use it. 

[05/03/17 8:29:32 a.m.] Popi Varela: I will send you what he wrote 
me. Sorry, but you have to land this Jumbo these days. 

[05/03/17 8:34:45 a.m.] Popi Varela: <attachment: 00000124-PHOTO-
2017-05-03- 08-34-45.jpg> 

[05/03/17 8:34:52 a.m.] Popi Varela: <attachment: 00000125-PHOTO-
2017-05-03- 08-34-52.jpg> 

[05/03/17 8:34:55 a.m.] Popi Varela: <attachment: 00000126-PHOTO-
2017-05-03- 08-34-55.jpg> 

[05/03/17 8:34:58 a.m.] Popi Varela: <attachment: 00000127-PHOTO-
2017-05-03- 08-34-58.jpg> 

[05/03/17 8:37:12 a.m.] Jj: I asked her for that. 

[05/03/17 8:37:30 a.m.] Jj: If you had seen how la señora was last 
night with Freddy stuff. 

[05/03/17 8:39:26 a.m.] Popi Varela: It is good that she traveled. 

[05/03/17 8:39:38 a.m.] Popi Varela: How are things going with Cerro 
Silvestre? I am on alert about that. 

[05/03/17 8:43:38 a.m.] Jj: I moved it for next Thursday.  

[05/03/17 8:43:47 a.m.] Jj: Very close to the Labor Day.  

[05/03/17 8:45:58 a.m.] Popi Varela: OK, perfect. 

[05/03/17 8:48:00 a.m.] Jj: La señora is really beaten about FH  
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[05/03/17 8:48:08 a.m.] Jj: Tell AR about that. 

[05/03/17 8:48:24 a.m.] Jj: If she did not want an agreement, she 
would not be so beaten. 

[05/03/17 8:48:52 a.m.] Jj: Yesterday, she cried non-stop for hours 
after the meeting. 

[05/03/17 8:49:59 a.m.] Popi Varela: Fh is crazy... Will you give it 
back to him? 

[05/03/17 8:50:52 a.m.] Jj: He prefers to quit. 

[05/03/17 8:51:04 a.m.] Jj: We are looking for an intermediate formula 
to freeze it. 

[05/03/17 8:52:02 a.m.] Popi Varela: It is incredible that he is 
talking about quitting... What an idiot. 

[05/03/17 8:52:56 a.m.] Jj: So if he takes it, it is over.  

[05/03/17 8:53:30 a.m.] Popi Varela: Can she return it and tell him 
to provide more details about the MOP and contractors? 

[05/03/17 8:53:55 a.m.] Jj: But we should receive it and incorporate 
it to the file. 

[05/03/17 8:54:13 a.m.] Jj: And it is the least preferable option  

[05/03/17 8:54:48 a.m.] Jj: We are evaluating a letter where she asks 
about overprices, that’s an injury. 

[05/03/17 8:55:03 a.m.] Jj: And what if she followed the due process 
with depositions? 

[05/03/17 8:55:14 a.m.] Jj: We freeze the matter with that. 

[05/03/17 8:55:41 a.m.] Jj: An agreement would be with ASE of 59 and 
up to a multiple of two. 

[05/03/17 8:56:50 a.m.] Popi Varela: OK. 

[05/03/17 8:56:55 a.m.] Popi Varela: Keep me posted.  

[05/03/17 8:57:01 a.m.] Popi Varela: I am trying to convince Daniel  

[05/03/17 8:57:05 a.m.] Popi Varela: And I am talking to AR. 

[05/03/17 8:57:13 a.m.] Jj: If she travels at noon  

[05/03/17 8:57:20 a.m.] Jj: Try to get a meeting for Daniel.  

[05/03/17 8:57:25 a.m.] Jj: With anyone. 

[05/03/17 8:57:31 a.m.] Jj: Or tell him to relax.  

[05/03/17 8:57:39 a.m.] Jj: Wait for la señora. 

[05/03/17 10:48:26 a.m.] Popi Varela: Apparently, Daniel will meet 
Joao.  

[05/03/17 10:57:57 a.m.] Jj: Perfect. 
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[05/03/17 11:01:43 a.m.] Popi Varela: OK 

[05/03/17 7:51:55 p.m.] Popi Varela: I imagine that you are sleeping… 
Daniel came from Brazil, Joao was with him for a couple of hours, and 
he told me that the conversation was negative, because he was always 
threatening with things like “if this does not happen, we are leaving 
tomorrow”… If that does not happen, “there is no agreement”… The worst 
he said is that the agreement is the same, the old one, and if the 
inquiry with the Public Prosecutor was positive, and the Public 
Prosecutor is convinced because it is all clear … she would take B… 
Also, about the 48 months issue... he doesn’t think that it will 
change… I mean, according to Daniel words, it does not seem that there 
is any commitment… He also said that the laundering issue comes after 
the inquiry. 

So, if Daniel is serious about that... there is no way that an 
agreement may be reached... it is not possible.... Because internal 
lawyers here and Maia have to review the agreement to be signed by 2 
more people to be valid... I am not empowered to sign this agreement, 
neither the company... It must be signed by the company director in 
Brazil and another director from the Panama company, which is not 
me... They have to review the agreement before... This is confusing... 
If Daniel is talking seriously, and after looking at what happened 
with me today, and going through that situation with la señora... And 
then with the men here... I will not put up with that... 

[05/03/17 7:52:31 p.m.] Popi Varela: <attachment: 00000164-PHOTO-
2017-05-03- 19-52-31.jpg> 

[05/03/17 7:52:33 p.m.] Popi Varela: <attachment: 00000165-PHOTO-
2017-05-03- 19-52-33.jpg> 

[05/03/17 7:52:48 p.m.] Popi Varela: Summary of Daniel and Joao 
meeting 

[05/03/17 8:06:47 p.m.] Popi Varela: Yes, my friend... But really, 
doing this at this stage is useless... I will tell this to la señora... 
I want to help. But this is very complicated. 

[05/03/17 8:06:47 p.m.] Popi Varela: Today I saw the monster 
screaming... And I understood better the pressure of the lawyers 
[05/03/17 8:06:47 p.m.] Popi Varela: This is serious. 

[05/03/17 11:30:14 p.m.] Jj: We have to hope that la señora does her 
best. 

[05/03/17 11:30:20 p.m.] Jj: And that he cooperates. 

[05/04/17 6:31:46 a.m.] Popi Varela: Apparently, he will meet with 
sea in a couple of hours... Convince him to close the agreement... 
The most important is: 1. That he can see the agreement without the B 
and the 36. 2. To give him the opportunity to sign it before 100% is 
over. 

[05/04/17 7:17:44 a.m.] Jj: I hope everything turns out fine. 
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[05/04/17 7:17:59 a.m.] Jj: I feel that with her in 2 days there, it 
must be solved. 

[05/04/17 7:18:09 a.m.] Jj: She is willing to close the agreement. 

[05/04/17 7:18:13 a.m.] Jj: How are you? 

[05/04/17 7:18:16 a.m.] Jj: Where are you? 

[05/04/17 7:18:18 a.m.] Popi Varela: Let’s wait... He will call in 5 
minutes. 

[05/04/17 7:18:29 a.m.] Jj: OK, let me know. 

[05/04/17 7:18:43 a.m.] Jj: I feel that he is tense with this issue 
of accusations. 

[05/04/17 7:18:46 a.m.] Popi Varela: We are in Florence, we went to a 
town called Sienna. 

[05/04/17 7:18:56 a.m.] Jj: Ah yes 

[05/04/17 7:19:01 a.m.] Jj: Where the Palio is manufactured. 

[05/04/2017 7:19:00 a.m.] Popi Varela: Yesterday, he testified and 
did his first part. 

[05/04/17 7:19:10 a.m.] Jj: Horse races. 

[05/04/17 7:19:10 a.m.] Popi Varela: Yes, right there. 

[05/04/17 7:19:15 a.m.] Jj: Everything made of stone.  

[05/04/17 7:19:19 a.m.] Jj: Nice. 

[05/04/17 7:19:34 a.m.] Popi Varela: Yes, right there. 

[05/04/17 7:19:49 a.m.] Jj: Electoral crimes have expired here.  

[05/04/17 7:20:05 a.m.] Popi Varela: Yes, I saw that. 

[05/04/17 7:20:05 a.m.] Popi Varela: <attachment: 00000192-PHOTO-
2017-05-04- 07-20-05.jpg> 

[05/04/17 7:23:18 a.m.] Jj: How cool.  

[05/04/17 7:23:29 a.m.] Jj: What time is it there?  

[05/04/17 7:23:52 a.m.] Popi Varela: 2:23 OK  

[05/04/17 7:24:10 a.m.] Jj: PM. 

[05/04/17 7:24:26 a.m.] Jj: When are you coming back? 

[05/04/17 7:25:18 a.m.] Popi Varela: Initially, on the 15th, but I am 
ready to return anytime. 

[05/04/17 7:25:31 a.m.] Popi Varela: If it becomes necessary  

[05/04/17 7:26:03 a.m.] Jj: Relax. 

[05/04/17 7:26:06 a.m.] Jj: Let's wait. 
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[05/04/17 7:26:42 a.m.] Jj: Anyway, you are connected there. 

[05/04/17 7:26:43 a.m.] Popi Varela: Yes, I am always connected... 
Yesterday I talked to the guy at 3 a.m. 

[05/04/17 7:26:49 a.m.] Popi Varela: That's right 

[05/04/17 7:26:53 a.m.] Jj: Xuzo 

[05/04/17 7:27:06 a.m.] Jj: In this case, the accusation is the key 
here.  

[05/04/17 7:27:23 a.m.] Jj: And it must be around that date. 

[05/04/17 7:28:31 a.m.] Popi Varela: I don’t think so... They are 
asking for 3 months... If it is delayed for 15th or 16th, the agreement 
will be signed, but I feel that public stuff will come out later in 
the future. 

[05/04/17 7:29:22 a.m.] Jj: That helps. 

[05/04/17 7:29:35 a.m.] Jj: I feel the government going forward really 
hard. 

[05/04/17 7:29:52 a.m.] Jj: Jorge Gonzales matter has been very 
positive.  

[05/04/17 7:29:53 a.m.] Popi Varela: That's right... 

[05/04/17 7:30:02 a.m.] Jj: The thing now is to soften things. 

[05/04/17 7:30:04 a.m.] Popi Varela: Propaganda must be more emotional.  

[05/04/17 7:30:13 a.m.] Popi Varela: Yes, I only hear good things 
about Jorge.  

[05/04/17 7:30:18 a.m.] Popi Varela: Rogelio says he is super. 

[05/04/17 7:30:30 a.m.] Jj: He wants to end up as the best Finance 
Minister. 

[05/04/17 7:30:43 a.m.] Jj: Lowering deficit from 5.6 to 1.4 

[05/04/17 7:31:09 a.m.] Jj: And he is fighting hard for next year, 
the pre-electoral year. 

[05/04/17 7:31:40 a.m.] Popi Varela: Damn!!!! That's complicated.  

[05/04/17 7:31:54 a.m.] Jj: Yes 

[05/04/17 7:32:07 a.m.] Jj: He claims that he wants to limit 
investments. 

[05/04/17 7:32:27 a.m.] Jj: I am talking to the government about 
winning the elections. 

[05/04/17 7:33:31 a.m.] Popi Varela: Xuzooo .... Strange, he is a 
politician  

[05/04/17 7:33:45 a.m.] Popi Varela: Who is thankful for lowering tax 
deficit? 
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[05/04/17 7:55:32 a.m.] Jj: Yes, and he didn’t like that. 

[05/04/17 7:55:59 a.m.] Jj: A message I gave to independent ministers. 

[05/04/17 7:56:21 a.m.] Popi Varela: I have just closed the deal with 
the man and he is going to see la señora. 

[05/04/17 7:56:33 a.m.] Popi Varela: I hope things turn out fine. 

[05/04/17 7:56:39 a.m.] Jj: Yes, I hope so. 

[05/04/17 7:56:47 a.m.] Jj: She has the necessary attitude. 

[05/04/17 7:57:02 a.m.] Jj: But he must understand that this is about 
her. 

[05/04/17 7:57:08 a.m.] Jj: She is looking into the matter. 

[05/04/17 7:57:16 a.m.] Jj: That’s why she’s there. 

[05/04/17 7:57:55 a.m.] Popi Varela: Yes... let's wait. 

[05/04/17 8:22:26 a.m.] Jj: Popi, PGN died today at 39. 

[05/04/17 8:22:32 a.m.] Jj: It is a tough day for her. 

[05/04/17 8:22:41 a.m.] Jj: Tell it to him. 

[05/04/17 8:23:22 a.m.] Popi Varela: Ok, I will tell him. 

[05/04/17 10:54:23 a.m.] Popi Varela: They had a first conversation... 
He asks that technicians agree on a final draft of how the agreement 
would be. 

[05/04/17 10:56:55 a.m.] Popi Varela: Daniel, they are not closed 
going to chats. Tell la señora. 

[05/04/17 11:17:47 a.m.] Jj: OK, she will give in as much as possible. 
[05/04/17 11:20:53 a.m.] Popi Varela: OK... Daniel told me to relax 
for 3 hours, and he would let me know. 

[05/04/17 11:21:15 a.m.] Popi Varela: He would let me know  

[05/04/17 12:04:14 p.m.] Popi Varela: Check this out. 

[05/04/17 12:04:19 p.m.] Popi Varela: La señora said that the 
agreement is the same as March with laundering, and it involves only 
removing the word “laundering” from the agreement... We were pressed 
all the time and she would not change anything else... But at the same 
time she was going to remove the word “laundering”... The conversation 
was somehow intelligible. This is hard, I asked her to leave 2 hours 
to the technicians, David, Joao and Samuel to look at details of how 
to remove the laundering issue, because the company had to check that 
the other signatures... Clearly, she did not want to show the new 
version... Nor let anyone else work on a new version... After my 
intervention. 

There should be a good intention from all of us, she said that she 
did not want to see the documents I have, just in case we do not reach 
an agreement... She does not want to owe me... And to her surprise, 
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David ordered to deliver the new document without laundering... (That 
is to say, they had a new document! !)...Joao got upset... Because 
they had said many times that in this document, they had only to 
remove the words “laundering”, and accused us of having multiple 
versions, but eventually there is a big change in the document... I 
am going to my office because they want to meet, see the document and 
we have to approve... But the new document talks about a minimum fine 
of 240 million dollars... And I did not know about that, this is 
another change... The words of la señora differ a bit from reality... 
Unless she had not checked the document earlier... They delivered the 
document and left quickly... They did not look at anything else... No 
strategy or what we want to teach... And I think it was because of 
the fie issue that she knows we do not have to pay... So Joao said 
that she does not want an agreement. 

[05/04/17 12:04:31 p.m.] Popi Varela: I do not know what this number 
means... Maybe it is about the meeting with the comptroller... But 
this affects the company... Even because the other country is going 
to do the same... In Dominican Republic, they can check it... They 
will pay a claim higher than the fine. 

[05/04/17 12:05:04 p.m.] Popi Varela: La señora is wrong  

[05/04/17 12:05:05 p.m.] Popi Varela: in her strategy 

[05/04/2017 12:05:06 p.m.] Popi Varela: and negotiation. 

[05/04/17 12:05:07 p.m.] Popi Varela: In fact, I am deeply sorry for 
what is going on... It is causing too much damage... 

[05/04/17 12:05:09 p.m.] Popi Varela: And it is taking concentration 
to develop a better strategy. 

[05/04/17 12:05:12 p.m.] Popi Varela: The man has just sent this  

[05/04/17 12:16:22 p.m.] Popi Varela: The 240 fine kills them. 

[05/04/17 12:51:45 p.m.] Popi Varela: He doesn’t know what to do. 

[05/04/17 12:52:22 p.m.] Popi Varela: They went to the company to 
check the new document, but he said that he was afraid of going to 
the company and say that it was 240. 

[05/04/17 12:52:28 p.m.] Popi Varela: That's impossible.  

[05/04/17 12:52:34 p.m.] Popi Varela: He doesn’t know where it came 
from. 

[05/04/17 12:52:42 p.m.] Popi Varela: And la señora has a very tough 
attitude.  

[05/04/17 12:58:50 p.m.] Jj: The fine goes from 60 to 120. 

[05/04/17 12:58:55 p.m.] Jj: 60 is the base. 

[05/04/17 12:59:10 p.m.] Jj: And then the multiple is defined 
[05/04/17 12:59:12 p.m.] Jj: Tell her that. 
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[05/04/17 12:59:24 p.m.] Jj: She will set from 60 to 120.  

[05/04/17 1:00:01 p.m.] Jj: And the cgr sets the multiple. 

[05/04/17 2:01:41 p.m.] Popi Varela: But what is the multiple?  

[05/04/17 2:15:05 p.m.] Jj: That is, 60 is the base. 

[05/04/17 2:15:14 p.m.] Jj: The multiple is from one to two. 

[05/04/17 2:42:15 p.m.] Popi Varela: OK, la señora wants me to tell 
her to take care of it, she wants me to tell her that I will step 
aside... It seems that he told her something about how important it 
was for us, and she thinks it is blackmail or pressure. 

[05/04/17 2:45:08 p.m.] Jj: She told me.  

[05/04/17 2:45:11 p.m.] Jj: She was blackmailed. 

[05/04/17 2:45:25 p.m.] Jj: I am talking about serious stuff that you 
and I made.  

[05/04/17 3:15:20 p.m.] Jj: I have written strong words to her. 

[05/04/17 3:15:28 p.m.] Jj: She made a mistake with us.  

[05/04/17 3:15:35 p.m.] Jj: We are serious people. 

[05/04/17 3:22:01 p.m.] Popi Varela: I have just closed the deal with 
him... Or he just said that he had been trying to reach an agreement 
for 6 months, he wanted to help us because we were friends, some 
things might be confusing, but he was willing to clarify them. 

[05/04/17 3:22:07 p.m.] Popi Varela: What a mess to be in the middle.  

[05/04/17 3:22:46 p.m.] Jj: No, it was the way the told it.  

[05/04/17 3:22:59 p.m.] Jj: He started talking about us. 

[05/04/17 3:23:15 p.m.] Jj: And said serious stuff that we hadn’t told 
her.  

[05/04/17 3:25:44 p.m.] Popi Varela: First of all, if he agrees with 
the drafting of B, the remaining issue is the fine... He says that 
his bosses had estimated 59, that he had been paid a claim in Dominican 
Republic. 

[05/04/17 3:30:47 p.m.] Jj: It may be 59 with a multiple of a maximum 
of 2.  

[05/04/17 3:30:51 p.m.] Jj: After the assessment, 

[05/04/17 3:30:58 p.m.] Jj: he should focus on the closure. 

[05/04/17 3:31:15 p.m.] Jj: She can write 59 and leave the multiple 
of 2 open. 

[05/04/17 3:31:23 p.m.] Jj: But close the other stuff. 

[05/04/17 3:50:50 p.m.] Popi Varela: I have just closed it... OK  
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[05/04/17 4:15:14 p.m.] Jj: Yes, I have already asked her to make 
economic issues flexible at 59 by two 118. 

[05/04/17 4:25:31 p.m.] Popi Varela: OK, I will tell him to take care 
of it with her, because she already has the control of the situation. 

[05/04/17 4:25:58 p.m.] Popi Varela: And I will let him clear that we 
are not afraid of this. 

[05/04/17 4:26:14 p.m.] Jj: That’s right. 

[05/04/17 4:26:41 p.m.] Jj: She is not affecting Martin or Pepe. 

[05/04/17 4:27:03 p.m.] Jj: And she is always talking about us 
[05/04/17 4:27:17 p.m.] Jj: I had asked 59 as a base and 118 as a cap. 

[05/04/17 4:27:25 p.m.] Jj: Tell her to trust. 

[05/04/17 4:27:28 p.m.] Popi Varela: Yesterday, we went to a 
restaurant and the waiter was Velocci’s translator. 

[05/04/17 4:27:32 p.m.] Popi Varela: She is in love with you.  

[05/04/17 4:27:35 p.m.] Popi Varela: We had a great time. 

[05/04/17 4:27:45 p.m.] Popi Varela: She showed me all the press 
reports. 

[05/04/17 4:28:04 p.m.] Jj: They have just been endorsed 200 million 
for line two to pay. 

[05/04/17 4:28:07 p.m.] Jj: Really.  

[05/04/17 4:28:11 p.m.] Jj: That's good. 

[05/04/17 4:28:19 p.m.] Jj: What day is lampesxa?  

[05/04/17 4:28:36 p.m.] Jj: But the Champion is from 1 to 3  

[05/04/17 5:03:29 p.m.] Popi Varela: What company stuff? 

[05/04/17 5:06:35 p.m.] Popi Varela: I have already talked to the man, 
I told him to talk to la señora, she told me to talk directly to her 
and we were willing to reach an agreement. He told me that in the new 
agreement he received there are some issues that he wants to clarify 
with her to see if they can be improved. 1. The thing is that they 
cannot open another investigation in another government, that’s what 
he calls judicial immunity. 2. Respect the bizi liden 3. Fine. 4. She 
wrote 48 months, but he knows that if B is going to give 36, she has 
to lower it.  

[05/04/17 5:07:13 p.m.] Popi Varela: I told him that my participation 
is messing things up, and to talk directly to her. 

[05/04/17 5:26:15 p.m.] Jj: I will make a last call to her.  

[05/04/17 5:41:14 p.m.] Jj: I have already called her and I gave her 
the 4 items.  

[05/04/17 5:41:18 p.m.] Jj: I do not see the problem. 
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[05/04/17 5:41:43 p.m.] Jj: The fine may be 59, plus a multiple 2 two 
as a cap. 

[05/04/17 7:14:28 p.m.] Popi Varela: OK 

[05/04/17 9:07:30 p.m.] Popi Varela: It seems that they are over... 
There are two issues. 1. She left 48 months. 2. They fine they accept 
is 59-118, but it seems that she left 120 at minimum... 

[05/04/17 9:07:47 p.m.] Popi Varela: I told her to try to meet tomorrow 
again. 

[05/04/17 9:18:01 p.m.] Popi Varela: He accepts the rest.  

[05/04/17 11:28:41 p.m.] Jj: I have already written to him. 

[05/04/17 11:28:44 p.m.] Jj: They are close. 

[05/04/17 11:29:15 p.m.] Jj: I told her that 120 maximum has been 
accepted by everyone in Panama. 

[05/04/17 11:29:40 p.m.] Jj: And she told me about 48, with a 
possibility of replacement. 

[05/04/17 11:29:50 p.m.] Jj: I told her to explain that.  

[05/04/17 11:51:49 p.m.] Jj: You tell me how. Right. 

[05/05/17 12:43:23 a.m.] Popi Varela: About 48 with a possibility of 
replacement? 

[05/05/17 2:39:14 a.m.] Popi Varela: We have to try that they meet 
today to see a strategy, and maybe if she sees the quality of the 
accusation, it may help. We have gathered the parties quite enough. 

[05/05/17 8:02:21 a.m.] Jj: I have already written, Popi.  

[05/05/17 8:02:26 a.m.] Jj: Pass her this message. 

[05/05/17 8:02:33 a.m.] Jj: This is closed with three points. 

[05/05/17 8:02:54 a.m.] Jj: 120 as maximum fine, which is 59 by a 
multiple of two 

[5/5/2017 8:03:06 a.m.] Jj: In the end, this is paid by Panama market.  

[05/05/17 8:03:25 a.m.] Jj: If he accepts, she must agree for 36 and 
she helps him. 

[05/05/17 8:03:43 a.m.] Jj: And RM has to be involved in an inquiry.  

[05/05/17 8:03:48 a.m.] Jj: And this is over. 

[05/05/17 8:03:53 a.m.] Jj: I have already asked her.  

[05/05/17 8:03:59 a.m.] Jj: Tell him. 

[05/05/17 8:37:52 a.m.] Jj: She can’t leave empty-handed.  

[05/05/17 8:55:01 a.m.] Popi Varela: Should I leave RM matter in 
writing?  
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[05/05/17 8:55:22 a.m.] Popi Varela: The base would be 59? 

[05/05/17 9:01:55 a.m.] Jj: Tell him. 

[05/05/2017 9:02:06 a.m.] Jj: He does not want to get him involved.  

[05/05/17 9:02:11 a.m.] Jj: The maximum would be 120. 

[05/05/17 9:02:26 a.m.] Jj: He can get that with the company  

[05/05/17 9:02:35 a.m.] Jj: Eventually, every country will pay fines.  

[05/05/17 9:08:04 a.m.] Jj: La señora must take the information.  

[05/05/17 9:08:13 a.m.] Jj: The judge may lower it from 48 to 36  

[05/05/17 9:08:29 a.m.] Jj: It is not good that she feels that he used 
her. 

[05/05/17 9:16:20 a.m.] Popi Varela: But does the Judge or she agree 
on that?  

[05/05/17 9:17:15 a.m.] Popi Varela: It says that if the agreement 
says 48, the fine is increased in Brazil, and he must remain more time 
at home because of jail. 

[05/05/17 9:40:33 a.m.] Popi Varela: I have just closed it. 

[05/05/2017 9:43:07 a.m.] Popi Varela: He thinks that the company is 
59-118, but it is difficult as it is. Personally, the 48 issue is for 
him a life-and-death matter. About that matter of the man, he said 
that he told la señora the bigger share, but he has clearly documented 
or registered his children’s share. This man is more clever and he is 
being careful exposing things with evidence. 

[05/05/17 9:44:47 a.m.] Popi Varela: Finally, she said that she would 
call and he is at the office waiting to see what they say.  

[05/05/17 11:16:56 a.m.] Popi Varela: He is waiting to see if it is 
possible. 

[05/05/17 1:09:24 p.m.] Popi Varela: Apparently, Joao wrote Daniel 
and he hasn’t received an answer yet. 

[05/05/17 1:18:33 p.m.] Jj: Yes, I am writing him.  

[05/05/17 1:23:43 p.m.] Popi Varela: Xuzo, it’s 3:00 p.m. there.  

[05/05/17 1:26:56 p.m.] Jj: She leaves at 2:00 a.m.  

[05/05/17 1:40:22 p.m.] Popi Varela: They are going to talk.  

[05/05/17 1:44:19 p.m.] Jj: I have written him. 

[05/05/17 1:44:25 p.m.] Jj: He hasn’t answered. 

[05/05/17 1:44:39 p.m.] Jj: I don’t understand why AR is protecting 
RM.  

[05/05/17 1:44:57 p.m.] Jj: This meeting yesterday and talking more 
about us messed things up. 
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[5/5/2017 1:45:08 p.m.] Jj: She said we had made serious mistakes.  

[05/05/17 1:45:13 p.m.] Jj: That made her upset. 

[05/05/17 2:05:45 p.m.] Popi Varela: He told me that he talked about 
what we had agreed upon, I told him to show her the statements of 
Soares and the other person, which are delicate, in order to agree 
upon his statement, because if that comes out, there are two opposite 
versions and he knows about that. 

[05/05/17 2:06:53 p.nm.] Popi Varela: Maybe he said it in a harsh way 
to get what he wants for the agreement. 

[05/05/17 2:07:20 p.m.] Popi Varela: But I told him to talk to her so 
they could arrange everything 

[05/05/17 2:17:04 p.m.] Popi Varela: Try so they can meet 

[05/05/17 3:36:21 p.m.] Jj: I wrote to him but he doesn’t reply 

[05/05/17 3:36:30 p.m.] Jj: Daniel will reply [05/05/17 3:36:36 p.m.] 
Jj: Which is Daniel’s cell phone number 

[05/05/17 3:37:05 p.m.] Popi Varela: <attachment: 00000369-
DanielArroyo.vcf> 

[05/05/17 3:37:46 p.m.] Popi Varela: We have to be careful with her 
because of the concern about the media issue 

[05/05/17 4:10:45 p.n.] Jj: I think if the friend can cooperate more 
with rm 

[05/05/17 4:10:55 p.m.] Jj: She can see that of 36 

[05/05/17 4:11:25 p.m.] Jj: But he had the impression she was 
protecting him 

[05/05/17 4:11:43 p.m.] Jj: And against us [05/05/17 4:11:49 p.m.] 
Popi Varala: But, do we have time? 

[05/05/17 4:12:30 p.m.] Jj: Yes! 

[05/05/17 4:12:48 p.m.] Jj: They took her to a restaurant I suggested 

[05/05/17 4:12:53 p.m.] Jj: And to the mall 

[05/05/17 4:12:58 p.m.] Jj: They are talking to her now 

[05/05/17 4:13:14 p.m.] Jj: Recommend her about the rm 

[05/05/17 4:13:37 p.m.] Jj: She’s going with the impression rm is 
being protected and we are being blackmailed 

[05/05/17 4:13:43 p.m.] Jj: That’s not good [05/05/17 4:19:47 p.m.] 
Popi Varela: Ok [05/05/17 4:20:37 p.m.] Jj: Talk to her 

[05/05/17 4:20:47 p.m.] Jj: It’s good she feels he is on this side 

[05/05/17 4:20:59 p.m.] Pool Varela: I’ve just texted him to call me 
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[05/05/17 4:21:20 p.m.] Popi Varela: He wants to support but he wants 
your protection 

[05/05/17 4:21:22 p.m.] Pep' Varela: Ok 

[05/05/17 4:24:19 p.m.] Jj: He has to talk to her about that 

[05/05/17 4:24:25 p.m.] Jj: But no with our issues 

[05/05/17 4:24:40 p.m.] Jj: Don’t even mention destabilizing the 
government  

[05/05/17 4:29:15 p.m.] Popi Varela: Ok 

[05/05/17 4:51:38 p.m.] POpi Varela: He has not received the 
information to meet anywhere 

[05/05/17 4:51:59 p.m.] Jj: I wrote to daniel 

[05/05/17 4:52:10 p.m.] Jj: We’ll see 

[05/05/17 4:52:38 p.m.] Popi Varela: He doesn’t know anything 

[05/05/17 5:20:56 p.m.] Popi Varela: He is waiting… but considering 
the messages Joao received it seems to be there won’t be a meeting 

[05/05/17 5:21:27 p.m.] Popi Varela: He is willing to go: 36 million 
and a fine of 

59x2 

[05/05/17 5:21:46 p.m.] Popi Varela: That’s the complication 

[05/05/17 5:33:17 p.m.] Jj: Yes, Daniel has just texted me that 

[05/05/17 5:33:28 p.m.] Jj: Yes, his friend ruined it yesterday 

[05/05/17 5:33:37 p.m.] Jj: And he used the wrong strategy 

[05/05/17 5:33:43 p.m.] Jj: No way 

[05/05/17 5:56:28 p.m.] Jj: It won’t happen 

[05/05/17 5:56:44 p.m.] Jj: She was very upset about what happened 
yesterday 

[05/05/17 6:10:56 p.m.] Popi Varela: Shit 

[05/05/17 6:37:54 p.m.] Jj: Yes! 

[05/05/17 6:37:58 p.m.] Jj: Whatever 

[05/05/17 6:38:10 p.m.] Jj: We did everything we could 

[05/05/17 6138:16 p.m.] Jj: We convinced her to go 

[05/05/17 6:38:34 p.m.] Jj: And she started saying that you and 
I did serious things 

[05/05/17 6:38:45 p.m.] Jj: That the government could fall etc. 
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[05/06/17 1:39:51 a.m.] Popi Varela: I think she is afraid of the 
agreement with the media part 

[05/06/17 6:21:33 a.m.] Jj: Let’s wait 

[05/06/17 6:21:56 a.m.] Jj: I think she was wrong with how she 
handled the first meeting 

[05/06/17 6:24:01 a.m.] Popi Varela: Yes, we have to keep talking 

[05/06/11 6:32:35 a.m.] Jj: Yes, we do 

[05/06/17 6:32:49 a.m.] Jj: I’m on my way to give a speech in 
tecj 

[05/06/17 6:34:13 a.m.] Popi Varela: Cool good luck!!! 

[05/06/17 6:38:49 a.m.] Jj: yes! 

[05/06/17 6:38:55 a.m.] Jj: where are you 

[05/06/17 6:39:20 a.m.] Jj: I hope this guy is a team player 

[05/06/17 6:46:40 a.m.] Popi Varela: We are in Capri in an island 
in amalfo 

[05/06/17 6:46:46 a.m.] Popi Varela: Amalfi 

[05/06/17 6:47:12 a.m.] Popi Varela: <attachment: 00000425-PHOTO-
2017-05-06-06-47-12.jpg> 

[05/06/17 7:03:46 a.m.] Jj: Cool 

[05/06/17 7:04:11 a.m.] Popi Varela: Trying… 

[05/08/17 3:56:48 p.m.] Popi Varela: I talked to A 

[05/08/17 3:57:11 p.m.] Popi Varela: He is going to send Joao 
to talk to Daniel and make him understand. The ball is on their court 

[05/08/17 3:57:51 p.m.] Popi Varela: In the beginning, he is going to 
start with 59-118 which he sees possible because there they trust him 
but he is going to request the issue of 36 plus immunity 

[05/08/17 3:58:14 p.m.] Popi Varela: I told him that we could help 
but that it was between him and the MP 

[05/08/17 3:58:54 p.m.] Popi Varela: That I told you that even if 
there was no agreement, you trusted him and that he is always going 
to help in everything, we only have to help him take care of his image 
because that’s what he’s worried to 

[05/08/17 3:58:59 p.m.] Popi Varela: he’s worried to 

[05/08/17 3:59:04 p.m.] Popi Varela: But he wants to do it [05/08/17 
3:59:54 p.m.] Popi Varela: That the issue was he went to talk to her 
and she misunderstood it and that the idea had always been set the 
strategy and he wanted to explain all 
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[05/08/17 4:31:54 p.m.] Popi Varela: 
https://twitter.com/focpanama/status/861623254070894080 

[05/09/17 5:06:32 a.m.] Popi Varela: That is also important if they 
sign the agreement that D helps with the I issue 

[05/09/17 7:38:44 a.m.] Jj: if he went with david 

[05/09/17 7:39:06 a.m.] Jj: I think the fine issue will be fine 

[05/09/17 7:39:34 a.m.] Jj: The other two 36 and a synonym of immunity 
would be left for after the inquiry 

[05/09/17 7:53:21 a.m.] Popi Varela: We have to convince him to have 
the inquiry without that and give him the 36 guarantee 

[05/09/17 7:53:26 a.m.] Popi Varela: I think that’s the important 
thing 

[05/09/17 7:53:30 a.m.] Popi Varela: For him 

[05/09/17 8:01:00 a.m.] Jj: The thing is the agreement is signed after 
the inquiry 

[05/09/17 8:01:10 a.m.] Jj: I talked to her yesterday 

[05/09/17 8:01:46 a.m.] Jj: I think that with the rm issue that can 
be obtained and it is closed 

[05/09/17 8:02:13 a.m.] Jj: I talked to la señora about the fine 

[05/09/17 8:05:44 a.m.] Popi Varela: He says he doesn’t have any proof 
of the transfer for him… he thinks that by getting their sons in it, 
it’s clear he is also in involved 

[05/09/17 2:34:01 p.m.] Popi Varela: How is everything 

[05/09/17 2:37:20 p.m.] Jj: Fine, I had a meeting with la señora 
yesterday 

[05/09/17 2:37:24 p.m.] Jj: I think they are going to close it 

[05/09/11 2:37:40 p.m.] Popi Varela: I am glad 

[05/09/17 2:37:52 p.m.] Popi Varela: I told him that he had to do 
everything in the most direct way 

[05/09/17 2:38:14 p.m.] Popi Varela: Now I’ll talk to him about a B 
issue he says he can help with 

[05/09/17 2:36:23 p.m.] Popi Varela: The problem is that every time 
he calls it is 1 hour on the phone 

[05/09/17 2:53:48 p.m.] Jj: Yes! 

105/09/17 2:53:51 p.m.] Jj: Let’s wait 

[05/09/17 4:58:47 p.m.] Popi Varela: I have just closed the deal. In 
10 minutes he is getting to the Board of Directors meeting and he says 
he has done a lot of lobby and he thinks that the $59-$118 issue will 
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be approved by the Board. It seems they have got that the international 
videos CANNOT be public, which would help a lot in the media part and 
they are waiting to see if they obtain an extension the confidentiality. 
His lawyers are saying that Panama must accept the agreement he is 
closing in Brazil because of the bizi liden issue and that la señora 
has the media exit and wouldn’t have any problem because she will have 
to accept the penalties imposed in Brazil and nothing could be 
questioned. That he is willing for Joao to show her the draft that 
has the “personal” agreement from him. That she even wouldn’t have to 
be specific regarding months nor days of fine, just accept her sentence 
in Brazil. It seems that Joao will explain this but he told me to let 
you know. In 1 hour he will call me to tell me how the Board of 
Directors was but he thinks that the fine acceptance is going to be 
positive. 

[05/09/17 5:26:33 p.m.] Jj: Perfect 

[05/10/17 2:05:21 a.m.] Popi Varela: The 59-118 matter has already 
been approved in the board 

[05/11/17 4:16:02 a.m.] Popi Varela: Let me know what time we can talk 
today by whatsapp for 3 minutes about the sir’s issue 

[05/11/17 6:34:05 a.m.] Jj: Are you there 

[05/11/17 6:46:29 a.m.] Popi Varela: Yes 

[05/11/17 6:46:30 a.m.] Popi Varela: Yes 

[05/11/17 6:46:30 a.m.] Popi Varela: Yes… this is very important… the 
right time… we have to continue negotiating and moving on… until we 
are sure that Panama is going to be among the countries that are not 
going to disclose the videos and will be able to be in the postponed 
confidentiality list… 

[05/11/17 6:47:03 a.m.] Popi Varela: He sent me this 

[05/11/17 7:10:05 a.m.] Popi Varela: How is it going? 

[05/11/17 7:10:32 a.m.] Popi Varela: We have to move forward with the 
projects and speed all up, it can be improved 

[05/11/17 7:27:30 a.m.] Jj: Yes, I am on that 

[05/11/17 7:27:38 a.m.] Jj: Jorge has been of great help 

[05/11/17 7:28:01 a.m.] Jj: A lot of new projects that are worth 
thousands of millions are coming 

[05/11/17 7:28:12 a.m.] Jj: Water-treatment plants, sanitation 

[05/11/17 7:28:25 a.m.] Jj: Today we have the cerro galerq evacuation 

[05/11/17 7:28:36 a.m.] Popi Varela: Jorge is better than Duboy 
[05/11/17 7:28:43 a.m.] Popi Varela: Man, good luck with that 

[05/11/17 7:28:55 a.m.] Popi Varela: Try to be behind the scenes 

[05/11/17 7:29:49 a.m.] Jj: Yes, I have a command position 
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[05/11/17 7:29:55 a.m.] Jj: In paalacio 

[05/11/17 7:34:40 a.m.] Popi Varela: Ok, good luck… I’ll be on it 

[05/11/17 3:03:58 p.m.] Popi Varela: Let me know and I’ll call you 
from here 

[05/11/17 5:21:38 p.m.] Popi Varela: I am going to send you a summary 
of what we talked about. But it is important that with this new thing 
about Santana we know how these accusations will be and the morbidity 
it creates, but we also have to see which legal line will be taken 
because whatever we do with this, will also be done in other things 
later. Am I clear? 

[05/11/17 5:22:54 p.m.] Popi Varela: I think that la señora must 
inform that she had several meeting with lawyers from the company and 
that they are negotiating the possibility of an agreement so that the 
truth is known and the investigations are faster with the accusation 
given 

[05/11/17 5:36:47 p.m.] Popi Varela: 1. The company is negotiating 6 
more months of discretion for the recordings and the accusations they 
made there for all the countries; however, until now the MP of Brazil 
have told them to choose 6 countries, until Panama is within the 
priority of the 6, which would help a lot, and the priority is given 
to countries which are negotiating an agreement. According to what I 
am told, the countries with agreements signed don’t care about it, 
that’s why it’s better to sign closer to the 30 so Panama is on the 
list. In Panama, they have to follow the negotiation process and take 
it with this time strategy. No one must know about this because it 
would be a treason from him toward the company, not to mention his 
lawyer. 

[05/11/17 5:38:50 p.m.] Popi Varela: 2. The company itself is seeing 
its interest and doesn’t care about anyone nor anything. That he is 
among the group that has more leadership but there is a lot of distrust 
and he is the one always defending Panama. That we trust him. 

[05/11/17 5:41:07 p.m.] Popi Varela: 3. It’s important that Daniel 
talks to him before… that, unfortunately, a strategy could not be set 
up with la señora, but that we have to be together in this and decide 
well on what we are going to do. The statements are against us but he 
is going to deny them if necessary. And also whatever RM can do, he 
thinks that if he makes an arrangement with the sons, it would help 
to calm things down 

[05/11/17 5:41:35 p.m.] Popi Varela: 4. With this about Santana we 
have just talked again and it was what I mentioned before 

[05/12/17 7:16:55 a.m.] Popi Varela: The press release of MP is weird… 
it doesn’t mention anything of the fact they are looking for an 
agreement and it talks about some seizures for the civil servants… 

[05/12/17 7:20:18 a.m.] Jj: I haven’t read it yet 
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[05/12/17 7:29:25 a.m.] Popi Varela: It seems that she asked Brazil 
for videos and statements according to what she says, the man says we 
should look into it 

[05/12/17 7:30:02 a.m.] Popi Varela: The strategy is controlling that 
for 6 more months 

[05/12/17 7:30:27 a.m.] Jj: They gave an appointment 

[05/12/17 7:30:30 a.m.] Jj: On the 5th 

[05/12/17 7:30:59 a.m.] Jj: You want me to give her the 6-month message 

[05/12/17 7:37:04 a.m.] Popi Varela: Yes, tell her that you are 
handling that information… that it’s good for her to close it the 
closest to the 28th and that the good thing about having the recordings 
in secrecy… I don’t know if she will want that or not 

[05/12/17 7:37:11 a.m.] Popi Varela: I will find out what she asked 
for 

[05/12/17 7:37:41 a.m.] Popi Varela: It’s better it closes before the 
30th from the political point of view 

[05/12/17 8:00:47 a.m.] Popi Varela: <attachment: 00000497-PHOTO-
2017-05-12- 08-00-47.jpg> 

[05/12/17 8:08:44 a.m.] Popi Varela: Convince la señora of the 
agreement. AR clarification would imply any other statement that may 
hurt us 

[05/12/17 11:48:15 a.m.] Popi Varela: The man says that joao is asking 
for an appointment for the fine issue and they are not giving it to 
him 

[05/12/17 2:03:48 p.m.] Popi Varela: Can we talk in a couple of hours? 

[05/12/17 2:13:04 p.m.] Jj: Yes! I will be in palacio 

[05/12/17 2:21:43 p.m.] Popi Varela: Ok 

[05/12/17 4:46:10 p.m.] Popi Varela: Are you there 

[05/12/17 4:55:20 p.m.] Jj: Yes! 

[05/12/17 4:55:23 p.m.] Jj: I will call you 

[05/12/17 5:00:10 p.m.] Jj: I am calling you 

[05/12/17 5:11:14 p.m.] Popi Varela: I am waiting 

[05/12/17 6:12:52 p.m.] Popi Varela: Conclusion: the agreement must 
be closed as soon as possible and the inquiry and signing must be 
during the last days of May so that Panama enters into secrecy 
regarding the recordings for 6 more months. He has followed the line 
recommended for focusing on the fine but the company cannot accept 
there is no limit and they accept 59-118 but the existing drafting 
has left it open. That Santana’s wife has made two more annexes of 
her statements and that the figures they are putting in Panama are 
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not the exact ones, since a part of Brazil is there and this will be 
clarified as time goes by. Also, that if she supports Santana as part 
of the corruption, she will also have to do other illegal things as 
the lobby anyway. That her accusation is going to be very favorable 
since he is going to say the truth and whatever he says is going to 
balance any other statement it may be harmful. In the end, her penalty 
in Brazil will be of 36 months and Panama must accept the bizi liden 
and it cannot say that they don’t understand anymore because they are 
so closed regarding this. She also requests to find out who the seized 
accounts belong to and that ZM called OF (lawyer) to ask who the 
holding president was, and if this is to summon him, it could bring 
problems for the works 

[05/12/17 6:13:31 p.m.] Popi Varela: That a visit of D and D is 
important before the Ind… 

[05/13/17 6:56:07 a.m.] Popi Varela: Good morning… a video of Santana 
came out… it’s in LP… but just as an example, there are a lot of lies 
and contradictions… for example… I never was posing in the Dominican 
Republic and she said I was… I’ve never dealt with the payment 
structure issue of Peru… with her… that was the op area. Structured 
with a financial person… and she said I participated in it… she said 
I always was holding meetings with RM… I was there only twice 

[05/13/17 7:53:38 a.m.] Popi Varela: I only have the family of arturo’s 
friend… please don’t let me alone… all this is horrible for me… I 
can’t be that exposed 

[05/13/17 11:41:40 a.m.] Popi Varela: A new Lugo? 

[05/13/17 11:42:17 a.m.] Jj: Yes! 

[05/13/17 11:42:30 a.m.] Jj: I’ve talking to la señora  

[05/13/17 11:42:46 a.m.] Jj: Tell her that we will take care of him 

[05/13/17 11:43:00 a.m.] Jj: I’ve said an agreement is important for 
us 

[05/13/17 11:43:12 a.m.] Jj: She thinks that the information will be 
released before 

[05/13/17 11:43:23 a.m.] Jj: Because the friend hasn’t helped 

[05/13/17 11:43:31 a.m.] Jj: And it is the first one they take out 

[05/13/17 11:43:35 a.m.] Jj: I asked for the agreement 

[05/13/17 11:43:47 a.m.] Jj: She took it down to 59 

[05/13/17 11:43:51 a.m.] Jj: The fine 

[05/13/17 11:44:04 a.m.] Jj: And left behind the issue of the criminal 
code of the double of the lesion 

[05/13/17 11:44:19 a.m.] Jj: They are looking at the issue of 120 top 

[05/13/17 11:44:28 a.m.] Jj: But she can’t do it in written 
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[05/13/17 11:44:45 a.m.] Jj: They are looking for a synonym of immunity 

[05/13/17 11:45:08 a.m.] Jj: The 12 million of the children in Andorra 
appeared 

[05/13/17 11:45:11 a.m.] Jj: They belong to them 

[05/13/17 11:45:15 a.m.] Jj: Let them know 

[05/13/17 11:45:22 a.m.] Jj: The company is alcogal 

[05/13/17 11:45:48 a.m.] Popi Varela: He told me that the guys is 
going to be 40 

[05/13/17 11:47:04 a.m.] Jj: That’s why 

[05/13/17 11:47:12 a.m.] Jj: Just let him know that they are announcing 
it on Monday here 

[05/13/17 11:47:24 a.m.] Jj: The seizure of 12 in andorrra [05/13/17 
11:47:27 a.m.] Jj: For the children 

[05/13/17 11:47:38 a.m.] Jj: She is going to help 

[05/13/17 11:48:10 a.m.] Popi Varela: He is already going to talk on 
the 15th or the 16th! They are going to clarify something of Santana, 
apparently he didn’t go to the Dominican Republic. But in the end that 
isn’t important, but that she is convinced that the best strategy is 
closing a deal, she is afraid to the media part and the agreement is 
the important thing. We gain 6 months of secrecy and A leaves us fine… 

[05/13/17 11:48:20 a.m.] Popi Varela: He is worried because you are 
not replying 

[05/13/17 11:49:11 a.m.] Jj: I will 

[05/13/17 11:49:37 a.m.] Popi Varela: Ok, as Raulito does, I prepared 
a cell phone only for him 

[05/13/17 11:49:40 a.m.] Popi Varela: Ok 

[05/13/17 11:58:34 a.m.] Jj: Who is raulito 

[05/13/17 11:59:02 a.m.] Popi Varela: Rauli 

[05/13/17 11:59:43 a.m.] Jj: For me? 

[05/13/17 12:00:20 p.m.] Popi Varela: Yes! 

[05/13/17 12:00:35 p.m.] Popi Varela: It’s prepaid, so you can talk 
to him 

[05/13/17 12:01:24 p.m.] Popi Varela: Do you think an agreement will 
be closed? It’s important she understands that that helps less harmful 
news to come out and to concentrate on the money that will be collected 

[05/13/17 12:02:36 p.m.] Jj: I am on it with 

[05/13/17 12:02:39 p.m.] Jj: Her 
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[05/13/17 12:03:05 p.m.] Jj: But she thinks that the indirect 
information of panama can be released before by the prosecutors there 

[05/13/17 12:03:11 p.m.] Jj: Yes, they see the friend going round and 
round 

[05/13/17 12:03:17 p.m.] Jj: Friend 

[05/13/17 12:06:23 p.m.] Popi Varela: I don’t think so… because he 
has already done his first part and he is on the list 

[05/13/17 12:06:40 p.m.] Jj: Prefect 

[05/13/17 12:06:43 p.m.] Jj: Perfect 

[05/13/17 12:06:57 p.m.] Jj: I keep talking about the agreement 
[05/13/17 12:15:36 p.m.] Popi Varela: Ok 

[05/13/17 1:11:35 p.m.] Popi Varela: I talked a lot to him… at the 
beginning we have to see the good side of this, as an experience 
(laboratory) and where everything is being obtained (if it’s an 
election felony, if it’s corruption or not), he was stressed with the 
videos because he gets very angry, but she said many things that 
aren’t true and that only denying the day in the Dominican Republic 
leaves her as a liar. That RM did participate in the Santana issue 
for mimito and that he is willing to explain everything. That we 
should help with the agreement and let’s hope David can talk to him 
before 

[05/13/17 3:37:47 p.m.] Jj: The guy with the funds in andorra 

[05/13/17 3:37:53 p.m.] Jj: In front of the children 

[05/13/17 3:38:01 p.m.] Jj: He is called gabriel alvarado 

[05/13/17 3:38:16 p.m.] Jj: Let the man know 

[05/13/17 5:22:31 p.m.] Popi Varela: Ok 

[05/14/17 1:03:10 p.m.] Popi Varela: How are you 

[05/14/17 1:03:14 p.m.] Popi Varela: Any news with the sir? 

[05/14/17 1:03:24 p.m.] Popi Varela: So screwed up about that 
woman dying 

[05/14/17 1:03:55 p.m.] Jj: Yes! 

[05/14/17 1:05:03 p.m.] Popi Varela: I have a call with A now 

[05/14/17 1:05:33 p.m.] Jj: I went to the Eucharistic meeting 

[05/14/17 1:05:51 p.m.] Jj: It was great 

[05/14/17 1:05:51 p.m.] Popi Varela: Yes, I saw the tweet 

[05/14/17 1:06:04 p.m.] Popi Varela: I am gla 

[05/14/17 1:06:08 p.m.] Popi Varela: I am glad 

[26]



[05/14/17 1:06:10 p.m.] Jj: The homo of icard reyes arrived just 
at the end 

[05/14/17 1:06:18 p.m.] Jj: He asked about Maduro’s asylum 

[05/14/17 1:06:22 p.m.] Jj: It was crazy 

[05/14/17 1:06:29 p.m.] Popi Varela: Man, that icard reyes is a 
slime ball 

[05/14/17 1:06:37 p.m.] Jj: Then three times if odebrecjt had 
donated 

[05/14/17 1:06:45 p.m.] Jj: I said to the presidential campaign 

[05/14/17 1:07:00 p.m.] Jj: I told him no 

[05/14/17 1:07:06 p.m.] Jj: He started talking about Fonseca 

[05/14/17 1:07:12 p.m.] Jj: He was being cutting 

[05/14/17 1:07:24 p.m.] Jj: But he is trying to call the attention 

[05/14/17 1:07:57 p.m.] Popi Varela: That guy is like that 

[05/14/17 1:08:09 p.m.] Jj: When we were behind the cameras, I told 
him that he had to return to the radio 

[05/14/17 1:08:16 p.m.] Jj: Because of the type of interview 

[05/14/17 1:08:21 p.m.] Jj: And that crazy one is hurt  

[05/14/17 1:08:30 p.m.] Jj: But I called miguel to control 

[05/14/17 1:08:40 p.m.] Jj: I won’t put up with stupid things from 
anyone 

[05/14/17 1:08:43 p.m.] Popi Varela: Yes, but they don’t even respect 
the president 

[05/14/17 1:08:50 p.m.] Popi Varela: Do you want me to text him? I 
am a friend of his 

[05/14/17 1:09:05 p.m.] Jj: That’s why 

[05/14/17 1:09:12 p.m.] Jj: No, relax, leave it like that 

[05/14/17 1:09:22 p.m.] Jj: I had the courtesy of giving the 
interview just for him 

[05/14/17 1:09:30 p.m.] Jj: And he comes out with this 
aggressiveness 

[05/14/17 1:09:30 p.m.] Popi Varela: Ok… that’s usual in him, let’s 
talk now 

[05/14/17 1:09:38 p.m.] Jj: Everything had already finished 

[05/14/17 1:09:38 p.m.] Popi Varela: Idiot 

[05/14/17 1:09:43 p.m.] Jj: Nothing 
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[05/14/17 1:10:09 p.m.] Popi Varela: Ok, let me talk because he 
says it’s important 

[05/14/17 1:11:00 p.m.] Popi Varela: He wants his name to be protected, 
he is afraid that la señora will do something against him 

[05/14/17 1:11:07 p.m.] Popi Varela: The truth is that no one knows 
who Ravelo is 

[05/14/17 1:13:07 p.m.] Popi Varela: People want the local ones 
[05/14/17 1:38:37 p.m.] Popi Varela: I have just closed it, he is 
asking a favor. According to him, it’s the biggest one he’ll ever ask 
for… the press release of MP is about the seizure of an account 
belonging to a civil servant. He says he doesn’t know who he is, but 
if it’s him or any other, he wants to be told and that it should be 
directly dealt with him and not with lawyers nor anyone else, it has 
to be directly with him because it could destroy his family. 

[05/14/17 1:39:40 p.m.] Popi Varela: On the other hand, any future 
release about the sons doesn’t worry him, the manager he brought from 
Africa left on Saturday and was scared with the Santana issue. He said 
he went to see his family in Africa but the truth is he was scared 
because of the news and the search orders. 

[05/14/17 1:39:49 p.m.] Popi Varela: And that this isn’t good for 
the operation 

[05/14/17 1:45:50 p.m.] Popi Varela: Can you look into this? 

[05/14/17 1:54:01 p.m.] Jj: I can tell la señora that you’ll talk 
directly to her 

[05/14/17 1:54:07 p.m.] Jj: Or I’ll do it 

[05/14/17 2:07:45 p.m.] Jj: The crazy icard is upset 

[05/14/17 2:07:55 p.m.] Jj: Because I told her she had to return 
to the radio 

[05/14/17 2:08:01 p.m.] Jj: Because of the type of interview 

[05/14/17 2:33:31 p.m.] Popi Varela: I’ll write to him 

[05/14/17 2:33:37 p.m.] Popi Varela: To icard 

[05/14/17 2:33:41 p.m.] Popi Varela: La señora, better you  
 
[05/14/17 2:33:50 p.m.] Popi Varela: I think she is resentful 
about my relationship to him 

[05/14/17 2:34:16 p.m.] Jj: She’s acting crazy 

[05/14/17 2:34:19 p.m.] Jj: Go ahead 

[05/14/17 2:34:33 p.m.] Jj: <attachment: 00000619-VIDE0-2017-05-
14-14-34-33.mp4>     

[05/14/17 2:34:45 p.m.] Jj: Don’t send the video to anyone 
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[05/14/17 2:34:52 p.m.] Popi Varela: Relax 

[05/14/17 2:35:44 p.m.] Popi Varela: You don’t have to worry 

[05/14/17 2:35:56 p.m.] Jj: We’ve already controlled it with miguel 

[05/14/17 2:36:10 p.m.] Jj: He says that that caress is an 
aggression 

[05/14/17 2:36:15 p.m.] Jj: She’s crazy 

[05/14/17 2:37:13 p.m.] Popi Varela: Did she say that in public? 
Tell Beby 

[05/14/17 2:37:25 p.m.] Popi Varela: He and Cabrera touch each 
other 

[05/14/17 2:37:28 p.m.] Popi Varela: Dock 

[05/14/17 2:37:34 p.m.] Popi Varela: Dick 

[05/14/17 2:44:58 p.m.] Jj: Hahaahh 

[05/14/17 2:45:00 p.m.] Jj: No, relax 

[05/14/17 2:45:14 p.m.] Jj: He just tweeted a couple of 
aggressions 

[05/14/17 3:00:35 p.m.] Popi Varela: Ok 

[05/14/17 3:02:57 p.m.] Jj: Do you want me to ask that 

[05/14/17 3:03:07 p.m.] Jj: I think the account belongs to him 
[05/14/17 3:03:28 p.m.] Popi Varela: Yes, ask him! And if it 
belongs to him, tell him not to mention anything 

[05/14/17 3:03:39 p.m.] Popi Varela: Man, if vale V stole his account 

[05/14/17 3:03:53 p.m.] Popi Varela: Without saying it 

[05/14/17 3:04:05 p.m.] Jj: It seems that was what happened 

[05/14/17 3:10:55 p.m.] Jj: This coward dizque fonseca mora is the 
campaign treasurer 

[05/14/17 3:19:43 p.m.] Popi Varela: Please find out 

[05/14/17 3:19:51 p.m.] Popi Varela: Don’t worry about icard anymore 

[05/14/17 3:20:03 p.m.] Popi Varela: Look at Trump 

[05/14/17 3:28:06 p.m.] Popi Varela: He doesn’t want it to be public 
who it belongs to… according to him he doesn’t know 

[05/14/17 3:28:09 p.m.] Popi Varela: Look 

[05/14/17 3:28:15 p.m.] Popi Varela: It is truly very important… that 
would be terrible… the other announcement about the odb accounts is 
already causing trouble… the organization and the people in the 
company… tell him to talk to me if something happens 
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[05/14/17 3:28:40 p.m.] Popi Varela: That we will destroy him and he 
will be affected in the company if it’s direct and it’s known 

[05/14/17 3:29:34 p.m.] Jj: I’ll call you 

[05/14/17 3:59:50 p.m.] Jj: I am with la señora 

[05/14/17 4:00:12 p.m.] Jj: She says that the intensity comes from 
below 

[05/14/17 4:00:21 p.m.] Jj: It has taken a lot of time 

[05/14/17 4:00:38 p.m.] Jj: The information is starting to come out 

[05/14/17 4:00:59 p.m.] Jj: He is the only one who hasn’t presented 
himself and the prosecutors in brazil don’t trust him 

[05/14/17 4:01:06 p.m.] Jj: They are going to avoid his name 

[05/14/17 4:01:18 p.m.] Jj: The frozen bank account belongs to him 

[05/14/17 4:01:42 p.m.] Jj: 3 million with securities and it’s 
frozen 

[05/14/17 4:01:50 p.m.] Jj: Another one of 400 thousand 

[05/14/17 4:01:54 p.m.] Jj: But the withdrawal 

[05/14/17 4:02:05 p.m.] Jj: The case has been abandoned for five 
months  

[05/14/17 4:02:21 p.m.] Jj: She had to reactivate the file 
[05/14/17 4:02:30 p.m.] Jj: To ten thousand 

[05/14/17 4:03:55 p.m.] Jj: She thinks he is being manipulative 

[05/14/17 4:04:12 p.m.] Jj: And as time goes by the agreement gets 
complicated 

[05/14/17 4:05:21 p.m.] Popi Varela: Man, this is going to be 
messed up 

[05/14/17 4:05:28 p.m.] Popi Varela: What should I say? 

[05/14/17 4:06:05 p.m.] Popi Varela: I mean, the 3.4 million 
belong to him? 

[05/14/17 4:06:13 p.m.] Jj: Yes, in securities 

[05/14/17 4:06:24 p.m.] Jj: From January 26 

[05/14/17 4:06:46 p.m.] Jj: The 400 thousand 

[05/14/17 4:06:54 p.m.] Jj: The withdrawal of 380 

[05/14/17 4:07:16 p.m.] Popi Varela: Shit man, he must know they 
belong to him! I think he is asking for support regarding this because 
he knows we can’t give it to him and then start pushing 

[05/14/17 4:07:28 p.m.] Popi Varela: It’s important not to mention 
they belong to him 
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[05/14/17 4:08:02 p.m.] Popi Varela: He will want to protect his money 
and in an agreement he is not personally liable, he will be able to 
recover his money 

[05/14/17 4:10:03 p.m.] Jj: It’s been confiscated since January 26 

[05/14/17 4:10:15 p.m.] Jj: La señora was told about the week  
 
[05/14/17 4:10:53 p.m.] Jj: He must sign this quickly 

[05/14/17 4:11:15 p.m.] Popi Varela: They told her about the week? 
How come? Who confiscated it? 

[05/14/17 4:11:17 p.m.] Jj: Because if this information continues 
coming out 

[05/14/17 4:11:23 p.m.] Jj: Zuleika 

[05/14/17 4:11:34 p.m.] Jj: His name will be protected 

[05/14/17 4:11:52 p.m.] Jj: The prosecutors in brazil will release 
other accusations 

[05/14/17 4:12:03 p.m.] Jj: If the information keeps coming out 

[05/14/17 4:12:08 p.m.] Jj: The agreement is no longer valid [05/14/17 
4:12:20 p.m.] Jj: This 5 months have been wasted 

[05/14/17 4:13:56 p.m.] Jj: It seems that Oscar is appearing in the 
Santana’s case 

[05/14/17 4:14:01 p.m.] Jj: We’d better close this 

[05/14/17 4:14:11 p.m.] Jj: Or it will get complicated 

[05/14/17 4:15:02 p.m.] Popi Varela: The truth is I don’t know what 
else I can say! According to the londe Santana is not of Panama but 
everywhere… that they are trying to protect Panama 

[05/14/17 4:16:01 p.m.] Jj: Explain everything to him 

[05/14/17 4:17:11 p.m.] Jj: He is the last person who would betray us 

[05/14/17 4:20:27 p.m.] Popi Varela: He must know what is going on! I 
can’t believe someone gets 3.5 million confiscated and they don’t know 
about it 

[05/14/17 4:24:15 p.m.] Jj: That’s right 

[05/14/17 4:24:20 p.m.] Jj: But you have to call him 

[05/14/17 4:25:13 p.m.] Popi Varela: Give me a summary. What should I 
say 

[05/14/17 4:29:54 p.m.] Jj: That she won’t get mad 

[05/14/17 4:30:02 p.m.] Jj: That that comes from brazil 

[05/14/17 4:30:13 p.m.] Jj: That he doesn’t have to mention it tomorrow 
with atenogenes 
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[05/14/17 4:30:25 p.m.] Jj: That more public accusations are coming 

[05/14/17 4:30:38 p.m.] Jj: That the 3.3 are in securities and belong 
to him 

[05/14/17 4:30:48 p.m.] Jj: That it’s been like that since January 26 

[05/14/17 4:30:52 p.m.] Jj: The prosecutor was afraid of that 

[05/14/17 4:31:09 p.m.] Jj: That the more it is known, the less valid 
the agreement becomes 

[05/14/17 4:31:16 p.m.] Jj: That she is willing to help 

[05/14/17 4:31:32 p.m.] Jj: But we can’t waste any more time 

[05/14/17 4:32:55 p.m.] Popi Varela: Ok, I’ll give the message 

[05/14/17 4:34:03 p.m.] Popi Varela: The message he gave me was that 
anything related to the accounts should be dealt with him 

[05/14/17 4:42:03 p.m.) Jj: Ok 

[05/14/17 5:05:02 p.m.] Jj: <attachment: 00000708-VIDEO-2017-05-14-
17-05-02.mp4> 

[05/14/17 6:09:22 p.m.] Jj: <attachment: 00000709-VIDEO-2017-05-14-
18-09-21.mp4> 

[05/14/17 6:09:35 p.m.] Jj: This coward 

[05/14/17 6:12:38 p.m.] Popi Varela: So annoying 

[05/14/17 6:12:50 p.m.] Popi Varela: You don’t have to continue 
giving interviews like that one 

[05/14/17 6:12:55 p.m.] Popi Varela: You can’t win with them 

[05/14/17 6:27:32 p.m.] Jj: Take it easy 

[05/14/17 6:27:37 p.m.] Jj: Let’s move on 

[05/14/17 6:27:57 p.m.] Jj: La señora says you can talk directly 
to her 

[05/15/17 12:59:10 a.m.] Popi Varela: I’ll tell her it’s important 

[…] 
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[03/24/17 11:08 : 57 p . m.] Popi Varela : Estas ... te mando lo q escribi6 A 
[03/24/17 11: 09 : 41 p . m.] Popi Varela : <adjunto : 00000002- PHOTO- 2017 - 03-
24-23-09-41 . jpg> 
[03 /2 4 / 17 11: 15 : 07 p . m.] Popi Varela : Pa rece f ue b uena la conversa 
[03/24/17 11 : 15 : 32 p . m.] Popi Varela : Los mensajes y llamadas en este 
chat ahora estan protegidos con cifrado de extrema a extrema . 
[ 03/24/17 11: 16 : 43 p . m.] Jj : Es ta bien dso 
[ 03/24/17 11: 20 : 29 p . m.] Popi Varela : Ojala sal ga todo sien 
[03/24/17 11:22 : 47 p . m.] Jj : Sio 
[03/24/17 11: 22 : 51 p . m.] Jj : Me esta escribirmfo 
[05/01/17 1 2 :54 : 00 p . m.] Popi Varela : Popi Privado 
[ 05/0 1/ 17 1 :0 8 : 29 p .m . ] J j : Perfecto 
[ 05/01/17 5 :1 6 : 12 p .m.] Popi Varela : Acabo de reunirme con J oao le 
informe coma eran los vuelos ... me pide aver si es posible e l manana ir 
a hablar con l as fiscales para la redacci6n del acuerdo .. (esto la senora 
lo paro por el tema de l poder) 
[ 05/01/17 5 :1 6 : 17 p . m.] Popi Varela : Ya le escribi a Daniel 
[ 05/01/17 5 :1 6 : 45 p .m.] J j : Ella me pregunto 
[05/01/17 5 :1 6 : 55 p . m.] J j : Yo l e dije mantuvieran l os viajes 
[05/01/17 5 : 17 : 05 p . m. ] Jj: Al fi nal el q ueria el jueves con La senora 
[ 05/01/17 5 :17 : 11 p .m . ] J j : Nosotros coor dianmos a dani el 
[ 05/01/17 5 : 32 : 17 p .m.] J j : Di ce la senora e l acuerdo esta lis to 
[05/01/17 5 : 52 : 30 p .m . ] Popi Varela : Ya le di j e a Joao Daniel i ba a estar 
disponible miercoles y la Sra jueves y viernes 
[ 05/01/17 5 : 52 : 36 p .m.] Popi Varela : Que se ent iendan ellos a lla 
[05 / 01 / 17 5 : 56 : 41 p . m.] J j : Si e l amigo debe hablar y entregad todo 
[05/01/17 5 : 56 : 48 p .m.] J j : Has podido hablar 
[05/01/17 5 : 57 : 06 p . m. ] J j : Tu . Vas saliendo 
[05/01/17 6 : 20 : 10 p . m. ] Popi Varela : Elva a explicarl e todo a ella 
[05/01/17 6 : 2 0 : 15 p . m.] Popi Varela : Y le va a ensefiar todo 
[ 0 5 /0 1/ 17 6:20 : 27 p .m.] Popi Varela : Ella puede apu ntar pero no entrega 
[05/01/17 6 : 20 : 37 p . m.] Popi Varela : Solo que e llos hagan click alla 
[05/01/17 6 : 20 : 49 p .m.] Popi Varela : Aunque siento si firma e l acuerdo le 
da t odo 
[05/0 1/ 17 6 : 21 : 0 7 p .m.] Jj: Esto va a estar duro 
[05/0 1/ 17 6 :2 1 : 20 p .m.] Popi Varela : Que poncher a 
[05 /01/17 6 : 21 : 26 p .m . ] J j : En un momenta tendremos que dec i r l e eso 
[05/01/17 6 : 33 : 04 p . m.] Popi Varela : Le estoy escribiendo 
[05/0 1/ 17 6 : 35 : 30 p .m.] J j : Que l io esto 
[ 05/0 1/ 17 6:35 : 41 p . m.] J j : Ya l e escribi a la senora 
[05/01/17 7 : 07 : 41 p . m.] Popi Varela : Acabo de cerrar con A casi 
despegando, que el t uvo que aceptar e l tema de cont star esas preguntas 
para me j or relaci6n con l os fiscales de B, que se siente no est a bien ni 
aca ni alla . Que no entiende porque no atendieron a Joao para ver el 
texto final , que par a e l la tranqu ilidad es tener la redacc i 6n oficial 
del acuerdo que el va a firmar . Que en estas cosas 1 palabra que se 
cambie puede cambiar todo y el solo pide ver el texto final . Que un acto 
de b uena fe seri a poder que joao adelante mafiana en esto 
[ 05/0 1/ 17 7 : 07 : 57 p .m.] Popi Varela : Pasale esto a D 
[05/01/17 7 : 08 : 02 p . m. ] Popi Varela : Despegando 
[05/01/17 7 :12 : 57 p .m.] J j : Ok buen viaje 
[05/02/17 6 : 02 : 18 a .m . ] Popi Varela : Ya activo 
[ 05/02/17 6 :0 3 : 09 a .m.] Popi Varela : Diputado l as indi caciones de la Jefa 
son que viaje mafiana , q ue le entregue u n borrador de l acuerdo f inal en 
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Brazil al Sr si es que el Sr cumple, no hay espacio ni auto r izacion a 
correcciones masque suprimir e l blanqueo y eso nose hara hasta que e l 
senor ni culmine de rendir su indagatoria , de lo contrario concluimos 
con las conversaciones 
[05/02/17 6 : 03 : 13 a .m. ] 
[05/02/17 6 : 03 : 24 a . m.) 
( 05/02/17 6:03 : 32 a . m.) 
[ 05/02/17 6 : 03 : 40 a .m.) 
[05/02/17 6 : 35 : 36 a . m. ) 
que problema trae 

Popi 
Popi 
Popi 
Popi 
Popi 

Varela : Esto me dice Daniel 
Varela: Yo no voy a pasar ese mensaje 
Varela : Al sr 
Varela: No enti endo la agresividad 
Varela: Ensefiarle un acuerdo sin la B nose 

[05/02/17 6 : 54 : 52 a .m. ] Popi Varela : Esto me escribe a 
[ 05/0 2 / 17 6:54 : 56 a .m. ] Popi Varela : Buendia ... . . . espero q tenga hecho 
buena viaje . ... yo olvi de de deci r , pero me dijo Joao q te expl ico( y l as 
fiscales saben) ... . . pero el texto de cualquier acuerdo , de cualquier 
pais , invol ucrando personas juridi cas y naturales tiene q ser aprobada 
par Mai a , porq incluso e l tambi en es obligado a firmar el acuerdo en 
conjunto con otro director .... si par acaso el(Maia) no estuvier en el dia 
, si sustitu i par el segundo juri dico de la empresa ..... este 
procedimento es obligatorio porq hay temas de nombre, imagen y multas q 
son responsabilidad de la contrutora yen estes casos solo tienen validez 
si par l o menos 2 directores autorizados firman( esto NO es una 
novidad,,,,, ya l o saben) .. . . . . yo escr i bo esto porq l as ersonas neces i tan 
tener tiempo para ler y contribuir con el texto q NO existe ahora mismo , 
si es verdad q Panama quiere firmar un acuerdo , deberia estar aqui mas 
o menos en 15 d i as para esto ...... c uando van enviar e l texto f i nal 
, ??tiene q ser esta semana para q Maia pueda aprobar esta semana mismo o 
en la proxima ...... el texro esta sendo negoci ado a par lo menos 2 meses 
en su varias versiones, y la senora no quiere ver ninguna .. . . . par 
ejemplo el tema de la multa , hay q poner un valor o par lo menos una 
ecuac i on , hadta a hora no hay nafa en comun acuerd o .. . .. 
[ 05/02/17 6:55 : 10 a . m.] Popi Varela: La senora esta aca esta semana . ... 
esta viajando miercoles . . .... las tiempos no cierron .. . . . es por esto q 
el texto tiene q ser trabajado hoy .... para haver tiempo de todos leeren 
y estaren de acuerdo ....... o cambiar algo . . ... no j ustifica esto no estar 
pasando ... hasta porq en u ltimo caso si ella no quiere par cualquir 
tema no si firma nada .... pero ni querer conversar sabre e l texto y 
decir q esta listo no es suficiente , tenemos q entregarselo a la empresa 
para si evaluacion y autorizacion y esto va tomar algunos dias 
[05/02/17 6:55 : 27 a .m.] Popi Varela: No soy yo , Joao o Samue l q solos 
aprobamos el acuerdo 
[05/02/17 6:55 : 39 a . m. ) Popi Varela: Este procedimento toma un par de 
dias . .... y esto tambien genera presion .... . es un camino equivocado no 
ltrabajar en esto urgente 
[ 05/0 2 / 17 7:00 : 29 a .m. ) Jj : Ella dice que el texto esta lis to 
[ 05/02/17 7:00 : 43 a.m .] Jj: Y que se l o entregara a j oao h oy 
[05/02/17 7 : 00 : 51 a . m. ) Jj : Dice que ellos lo tienen 
[05/02/17 8:05 : 07 a . m. ) Popi Varela: Toda lo que me esta el senor se lo 
estoy mandando a Danie l para no joderre a ti! Yo se q ue e l le ensena 
a la sra . 
[05/02/17 9:32 : 55 a . m. ) Jj: Me esta llamando ella 
[05/02/17 9:33 : 02 a .m. ] Jj : Mejor que hablen ellos directo ya 
[05/0 2/17 9 : 59 : 06 a .m. ) Popi Varela : Siii 
[ 05/02/17 9 : 59 : 21 a .m. ] Popi Varela : Ella lo va a l l amar ... creo eso es 
lo mejor 
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[05/02/17 10 : 10 : 13 a . m.] Jj: Daniel va a viajar 
[05/02/17 10 : 10 : 33 a . m.] Jj : Y e l la tambien mafiana 
[05/02/17 10 : 10 : 46 a . m.] Jj: Y daniel va a hablar con el directo 
[05/02/17 10 : 11 : 0 1 a . m.] Jj : 0 sea el l a directo con ar a traves de dani el 
[05/02/17 10 : 11 : 09 a . m.] Jj : Como fue el sabado 
[05/02/17 10 : 11 : 17 a . m.] Jj : Nos toca dejarlos a ellos 
[05/02/17 10 : 11 : 22 a . m.] Jj: Y estar pendientes 
[05/02/17 11 : 03 : 25 a . m.] Popi Varela : Sise s i entan e llos arreglan 
[05/02/17 11 : 03 : 25 a . m. ] Popi Varela: Solo que entienda que el no puede 
el miercoles por el tema de Brasilia 
[05/02/17 11 : 03 : 25 a . m.] Popi Varela : Solo que sea mentira de el 
[ 05/02/17 11 : 03 : 25 a . m.] Popi Varela : Ok 
[05/02/17 11 : 03 : 25 a . m.] Popi Varela : Yo ando Fu ll con ellos 
[05/02/17 11 : 03 : 25 a . m.] Popi Varela : Chateando 
[05/02/17 11 : 03 : 47 a . m. ] Jj: Perfecgo 
[05/02/17 11 : 03 : 54 a . m.] Jj: Ella llega en l a noche 
[05/02/17 11 : 04 : 02 a . m.] Jj : Estara jueves y v i ernes 
[ 05/02/17 11 : 04 : 37 a . m.] Jj : A l as 3 sera reuni on pgn y cgr 
[05/02/17 12 : 16 : 07 p . m.] Popi Varela : Oka I Que se lo devuelvan 
[05/02/17 12 : 16 : 24 p . m.] Popi Varela: Si ej jueves y viernes no resuelven 
tamos jodidos 
[05/02/17 12 : 17 : 42 p . m.] Popi Varela: A dice que el tema de l acuerdo l o 
firma el y maya por la compania, que eso no es que se lo dan despues de 
la indagatoria y firma lo que sea que el tiene que llevarselos a ellos 
por eso esta p i d i endo copia de acuerdo fina l, q ue Samuel h abia hecho uno 
con el ok de maya 
[05/02/17 3 : 53 : 59 p .m. ] Popi Varela : Acabo cerrar 
[05/02/17 3 : 54 : 00 p . m.] Popi Varela : Lo unico que 
redacci6n del acuerdo que esten de acuerdo ... que 
... que por favor lo ayudemos con eso 

largo con A 
quiere es tener una 
una palabra cambia todo 

[05/02/17 3:54 : 00 p . m.] Popi Varela: Siente l a senora no quiere acuerdo 
[05/0 2/17 3 : 54 : 00 p . m. ] Popi Varela : Acabo cerrar largo con A 
[05/02/17 3 : 54 : 00 p .m.] Popi Varela: Lo unico que quiere es tener una 
redacci6n del acuerdo que esten de acuerdo ... que u na palabra cambia todo 
... que por favor l o ayudemos con eso 
[05/02/17 3 : 54 : 00 p .m. ] Popi Varela : Acabo cerrar largo con A 
[05/02/17 4 : 43 : 33 p .m.] Popi Varela : Alguna novedad? 
[05/02/17 5:18 : 49 p . m. ] Popi Varela: Acabo de cerrar de vuelta con el 
amigo ... llegue a Florencia y me t uve q ue quedar cuarto h abl ado con e l; 
nos ruega que le pidamos a la sra q ue confie en lo que esta haciendo, que 
el esta manejando la parte estrategica de l a empresa y que es una suerte 
el este en eso, que estan hacienda todo aver si consiguen 
confidencialidad total de todo l o extranjero y que incl uso informaci6n 
comprometedora puede hacer algo. Que el solo quiere que le ensenen el 
acuerdo y q ue e llos esten de acuerdo . Leva a ensenar todas l as pruebas a 
la senora ... pero siente estan s i endo injusto con el la forma como lo 
estan tratando . 
[05/02/17 5:18 : 59 
[ 05/02/17 5 : 19 : 59 
[05/02/17 5:21 : 23 
[05/02/17 5 : 21 : 32 
completa 

p . m . l 
p .m.] 
p . m. l 
p .m. ] 

Popi Varela: Ya toca tu con e lla pedi r l e 
Jj : Estoy con ella y fh 
Popi Varela: Habla esto con ella en Privado 
Popi Varela : Que lo oiga y vea la pelicula 

[ 05/02/17 5 : 21 : 40 p .m. ] Popi Varela : Oka 
[05/02/17 5:21 : 42 p . m.] Popi Varela: Pobre 
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[05/02/17 5 : 22 : 05 p . m. ) Jj: Si esto esta enredado 
[05/02/17 5 : 22 : 14 p .m. l J j : Ll evamos dos horas de reunion 
[05/0 2 / 17 5 : 22 : 46 p . m. l Popi Varela : Lo de Ode? 0 lo de FH con ella ? 
[05 /0 2 / 17 5 :2 3 : 06 p .m . ) J j : Lo de 0 

[05/02/17 5 : 23 : 14 p .m. l J j : Auditoria acuerdo cifra 
[05/02/17 5 : 23 : 16 p . m. l Jj : De todo 
[05/0 2 / 17 5 :2 3 : 24 p . m. l J j : Esta vaina si esta enredada 
[05/0 2 / 17 5 :2 3 : 29 p .m.) Popi Varela: Mira lo que el dice de la cifra 
[05/02/17 5 : 23 : 30 p . m. l Jj: Que reunion mas dificil 
[05/02/17 5 : 23 : 36 p .m. ) Jj: Que dice 
[05/02/17 5 : 26 : 40 p .m. l Popi Varela : por ejempl o el tema de la mu lta 

' hay q poner un valor o por l o menos u na ecuacion ' hadta a hora no hay 
nafa en comun acuer do ..... 
[05/02/17 5 : 27 : 49 p .m. ] Popi Varela : Recomendacion mia seria : minima 5 
mil hasta un maxima del doble de la lesion . Queda acordado que el valor 
minima sera de 59 millones hasta que l egalmente se determine l a les i on 
[05/0 2 / 17 5 :2 8 : 03 p . m.] Popi Varela : De alli que llora pelen l os abogados 
si hay lesion o no 
[05/0 2/17 5 : 28 : 06 p . m.) Popi Varela : Alga asi 
[05/02/17 5 : 29 : 44 p . m. ] Popi Varela : La senora debe syatvclara de las 
connotaciones politicas que t iene esto y no quedarnos en tecni cismos 
[ 05/02/17 6 :07 : 44 p .m .) Popi Varela : Daniel le mando de v ue lta el acuerdo 
sin quitar la B, ella ha prometi do de palabra esto no manda c6mo 
quedaria para revision de ellos . Perdona te joda este sr acabo de cerrar 
con el de v ue lta . Hay gran oportunidad con acuerdo que Panama entre a 
solicitud de e lla en la confidencialidad y las cosas no saldrian publicas 
[05/02/17 6 : 21 : 14 p .m.) J j : Si ella puede enviar eso 
[05/02/17 6 : 21 : 35 p . m. ] Popi Varela : Acta de buena fe 
[05/0 2/17 6 : 21 : 42 p . m. ) Popi Varela : Pidele que vaya 
[05/02/17 6 : 40 : 46 p .m.) J j : Ella va air 
[ 05 /0 2 / 17 6 :40 : 55 p .m .] J j : Es t a muy golpeada con lo de f h 
[05 /0 2/17 6 :41 : 01 p . m.) J j : Y otros problemas 
[05/02/17 6 :41 : 17 p .m. ) Jj : Le l ei todo lo que me mandastes 
[ 05/02/17 6 : 44 : 26 p .m.] Popi Varela : Xu zo . . FH es una cagada que le 
devuelvas eso 
[05/0 2 / 17 6 :44 : 38 p .m.) J j : Siiii 
[05/02/17 6 : 45 : 03 p .m. ] J j : La senora esta mal 
[05/02/17 6 :45 : 11 p . m. ) Jj : No aguanta mas presion 
[05/0 2 / 17 6 :4 5 : 29 p .m .) J j : Y f h la dano con ese inf orme 
[ 05/02/17 6 : 46 : 20 p . m.) Popi Varela : Asi es 
[05/02/17 6 :4 6 : 48 p . m. ) Popi Varela : Pero cerrar con O aside compl i cado 
al final es una gananci a x el l a 
[05/03/17 5 : 36 : 20 a .m. ] Popi Varela : Tr ata cuando desal ojen tomar cedul as 
y revisen en registro pub lico si tienen otras propiedades a su nombre 
par a usarla 
[05/03/17 8 : 29 : 32 a . m. ) Popi Varela : Te voy a mandar l o q ue me escribio 
el amigo . Sorry pero toca aterrizar este j umbo estos dias 
[ 05/03/17 8:34 : 45 a . m.) Popi Varela : <adjunto : 0000 0124-PHOTO-2017-05- 03-
08-34-45.jpg> 
[05/03/17 8 : 34 : 52 a . m.) Popi Varela : <adjunto : 00000125- PHOTO- 2017- 05- 03-
08- 34- 52 . jpg> 
[05/03/17 8 : 34 : 55 a .m. ) Popi Varela : <adjunto : 00000126- PHOTO- 2017- 05- 03-
08-3 4-55. jpg> 
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[05/03/17 8:34 : 58 a . m. ) Popi Varela: <adjunto : 00000127- PHOTO- 2017- 05- 03-
08 - 34- 58 . jpg> 
[05/03/17 8:37 : 12 
[05/03/17 8:37 : 30 
freddy 
[05/03/17 8:39 : 26 
[05/03/17 8:39 : 38 

con eso 
8 : 43 : 38 
8 : 43 : 47 
8 : 45 : 58 
8 : 48 : 00 
8 : 48 : 08 
8 : 48 : 24 

a . m.) Jj : 
a.m .) Jj : 

a . m.) Popi 
a . m.) Popi 

a . m.) Jj: 
a .m. ) J j : 
a .m. ) Popi 
a .m. ) Jj : 
a .m.) Jj : 
a .m. ] Jj : 

Yo le pedi eso a el la 
Vi eras como estaba la senora anoche con l o de 

Varela: Bien q viaj6 
Varela : Como vas con cerro Silvestre ando 

Lo pase para el otro jueves 
Muy cerca del dia del trabajo 
Varela : Ok perfecta 

La senora esta muy golleada por lo de fh 
Hace l o saber a ar 
Si e l la no quisiera acuerdo no estaria tan 

pendiente 
[05/03/17 
[05/03/17 
[05/03/17 
[ 05/03/17 
[05/03/17 
[05/03/17 
golpeada 
[05/03/17 
reunion 
[ 05/03/17 
devolver? 
[05/03/17 
[ 05/03/17 
congel e 
[05 /03/17 
que huevo 

8:48 : 52 a . m.] Jj : Ayer lloro sin parar por horas despues de l a 

8 : 49 : 59 a .m.) Popi Varela : FH anda a l ocado .... se l o van 

8 : 50 : 52 a . m. ] Jj : El prefiere renunciar 
8 : 51 : 04 a .m. ) Jj : Estamls buscnado formula i ntermedi a q ue 

8:52 : 02 a .m. ) Popi Varela : Increible hablar de renunciar 

[05/03/17 8:52 : 56 a . m.) Jj : 0 sea q ue si el l o retira se acaba 
[05/03/17 8 : 53 : 30 a . m.] Popi Varela: Ella puede devolverlo y decirle 
amplie testimonio del MOP y de l os contratistas? 

a 

lo 

[05/03/17 8 : 53 : 55 a . m. ] Jj : Pero tendria que recibirmo e incorporarmo a 
expediente 
[ 05/03/17 8 : 54 : 13 a . m. ) J j : Yes la opcion que menos gusta 
[05/03/17 8:54 : 48 a . m.] Jj : Es t amos evaluando una carta donde ella 
pregunta si sobreprecio es todo lesion 
[05/03/17 8 : 55 : 03 a .m.) Jj : Y si siguio el debido proceso con l os 
descargos 
[05/03/ 17 8 : 55 : 14 a .m.) Jj : Lo congelmoa con eso 
[05/03/17 8 : 55 : 41 a .m. ) Jj : Acuerdo seria con l a . Ase de 59 y hasta un 
multipl o de dos 
[05/03/17 8:56 : 50 a . m. ) Popi Varela: Ok 
[05/03/17 8 : 56 : 55 a .m.) Popi Varela : Avisame cualquier cosa 
[05/03/17 8:57 : 01 a . m.) Popi Varela: Yo ando asuavizando a Daniel 
[05/03/17 8:57 : 05 a . m. ) Popi Varela: Y habl ando con AR 
[05/03/17 8 : 57 : 13 a .m. ) Jj: Si e l la viaja al mediodia 
[05/03/17 8 : 57 : 20 a .m. ] Jj : Trata de que atiendan a daniel 
[ 05/03/17 8 : 57 : 25 a .m. ) Jj : Alguien 
[05/03/17 8:57 : 31 a.m .) Jj : O d ile a el que re l ax 
[05/03/17 8 : 57 : 39 a . m. ) Jj : Espere a la senora 
[05/03/17 10 : 48 : 26 a . m. ) Popi Varela: Parece Daniel va a verse con Joao 
[05/03/17 10 : 57 : 57 a . m.) Jj: Perfecgo 
[ 05/03/17 11 : 01 : 43 a . m.] Popi Varela : Oka 
[05/03/17 7:51 : 55 p . m. ) Popi Varela: Imagino q estas dormido ... . Daniel ya 
llego en Brasil , Joao estuve con el un par de Horas y me dijo a la 
conversa fue negativa , porq siempre viene con amenazas .. . . q " si no pasa 
esto vamos de v i aje manana" .. . .. si no pasa esto .... " no hay 
acuerdo" ...... ahora e l pear es q el dijo q e l contrato es mismo el 
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antiguo .... y q s i .... la i ndagat oria for b uena con la fiscal y l a fiscal 
si convencer porq esta t odo aclarado .... ella quitaria l a B .... q tambi en 
el tema de l os 48 meses . . ... no cree q va cambiar . . .. o sea no parece por 
las palabras d Daniel por lo menos q hay algun compromiso . . .. t ambien 
dijo q quitar e l tema de blanq del texto es despues de la indagatoria 
. .... o sea si Danie l esta hablando en serio ..... no tiene como haver 
acuerdo ... es inviable ..... porq aca los abogados internos y Mai a tienen q 
r evisar el acuerdo para q si fi rme 2 p ersona mas para q tenga 
validad . ... yo no tengo poder para firmar este acuerdo ni la empresa mi va 
dar .... tiene q ser un director de la empresa de Brasil y otro de la 
empresa de Panama q ya no soy yo . .. . esta gente tiene q revisar este 
acuerdo antes ..... esto esta bien confuso ... si Daniel esta hablando en 
ser io , vendo l o q paso conmigo hoy , mas pasar por esta si t uacion con la 
senora . . .. . despues vol ver a l os senores de aca ... . yo no voy suportar 
esto .... 
[ 05/03/17 7 : 52 : 31 p .m.] Popi Varela : <adj unto : 0000 0164-PHOTO-2017-05-03-
1 9 - 52 - 31 . jpg> 
[ 05/03/17 7 : 52 : 33 p .m.] Popi Varela : <adj unto : 00000165-PHOTO- 2017-05- 03-
19- 52 - 33 . jpg> 
[05/03/17 7 : 52 : 48 p . m. ] Popi Varela : Reune de l a reunion de Daniel con 
Joao 
[ 05/03/17 8 :0 6 : 47 p .m.] Popi Varela : Si amigo .... pero en seri o hacer esto 
a hora es improdutivo . . . yo voy decir a la senora esto . .. yo quiero ayudar 
... pero asi es demas .... esta muy pesado esto 
[ 05/03/17 8 :0 6 : 47 p .m.] Popi Varela : Nobestoy de bleff ... h oy yo vi e l 
monstruo como g rita ... y entendi mejor la presi on de los abogados 
[05/03/17 8 : 06 : 47 p .m.] Popi Varela : Es ser i o esto 
[05/03/17 11: 30 : 14 p . m.] Jj : Toca esperar la senora haga su me j or 
esfuerzo 
[ 05/03/17 11: 30 : 20 p . m.] Jj : Y e l coopere 
[ 05 /0 4 / 17 6 : 31 : 46 a .m.] Popi Varela : Parece se va a reunir con la sea en 
un par de horas .. . mete l e un push para que trate de cerrar acuerdo ... lo 
mas importante es : 1 . Que el pueda ver el acuerdo c6mo quedaria sin l a B 
y l os 36 . 2. Que le de oportunidad d e firmarlo antes que el termine el 
100 % 
[05/0 4 / 17 7 :17: 44 a .m.] J j : Esperemos todo salga bien 
[05/04/17 7 :17 : 59 a .m. ] J j : Si ento con ella dos dias alla esto se debe 
r esolver 
[05/0 4 / 17 7 :18 : 09 a .m.] J j : Ella va d i spuesta a cerrar 
[ 05/04/17 7 : 18 : 13 a . m.] J j : Como vas tu 
[05/04/17 7 :18 : 16 a . m.] Jj : Donde estas 
[05/04/17 7 :18 : 18 a .m.] Popi Varela : Esperemos ... e l me va a l lamar en 5 
minutos 
[ 05/04/17 7 : 18 : 29 a .m.] Jj : Ok me avisas 
[ 05/04/17 7 :18 : 43 a .m.] J j : Siento el esta tenso con este tema de 
delac i ones 
[05/04/17 7 :18 : 46 a . m.] Popi Varela : Estamos en Florencia fuimos a un 
p ueblo que se llama s ienna 
[ 05/04/17 7 : 18 : 56 a .m.] J j : Ahj si 
[05/04/17 7 :19 : 01 a . m.] Jj : En donde hacem el palio 
[05/04/17 7 :19 : 00 a .m.] Popi Varela : El ayer declar6 e hizo su primera 
parte 
[ 05/04/17 7 :19 : 10 a .m.] J j : Las carreras de caballo 
[ 05/04/17 7 :19 : 10 a .m.] Popi Varela : Siii a lli mismo 
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[05/04/17 7 :19 : 15 
[05/04/17 7 :19 : 19 
[05/04 / 17 7 :19 : 34 
[05/0 4/17 7 :19 : 49 
[05/04/17 7 : 20 : 05 
[05/04/17 7 : 20 : 05 
07-20-05 . jpg> 

a . m.] 
a .m . ] 
a . m.] 

a.m .] 
a .m . ] 
a . m.] 

Jj: Todo de piedra 
J j : Bi en bonito 
Popi Varela : Siiii alli mismo 
J j : Aca ya p rescr ibieron los delitos electorales 
Popi Varela : Siiii eso vi 
Popi Varela : <adjunto : 00000192- PHOTO- 2017- 05- 04-

[05/0 4 / 17 7 :2 3 : 18 a .m.] J j : Que koo l 
[05/04/17 7 : 23 : 29 a . m.] Jj: Que hora es alla 
[05/04/17 7 : 23 : 52 a .m.] Popi Varela : 2 . 23 ok 
[05/04/17 7 : 24 : 10 a .m. ] Jj: De la tarde 
[05/04/17 7 : 24 : 26 a .m. ] Jj : Tu cuando regresas 
[05/0 4 / 17 7 :25: 18 a .m.] Popi Varela : En principio el 15 pero yo estoy 
listo para regresar en cualquier momenta 
[05/04/17 7 : 25 : 31 a . m.] Popi Varela : De ser necesario 
[05/0 4 / 17 7 :2 6 : 03 a .m.] J j : Tranquilo 
[05/0 4 / 17 7 :2 6 : 06 a . m.] J j : Esperemos 
[ 05/04/17 7 : 26 : 42 a .m.] J j : Desde alla igua l estas conectado 
[05/04/17 7 : 26 : 43 a . m.] Popi Varela : Siii yo ando dia a dia ... ayer a 

las 3 am hablando con el amigo ~ 
[05/04/17 7 : 26 : 49 a . m. ] Popi Varela : Asi es 
[05/04/17 7 : 26 : 53 a . m.] Jj: Xuzo 
[05/0 4 / 17 7: 27 : 06 a .m.] J j : Aqui la clave es cuando venga su delacion 
[05 / 04 / 17 7 : 27 : 23 a .m.] J j : Y eso debe ser por esa fecha 
[05/04/17 7:28 : 31 a . m.] Popi Varela : No creo ... ellos estan pidiendo 3 
meses .... si e l delata el 1 5 o 16 se firma e l acuerdo pero a l fina l 
siento las vainas publicas saldran mas adelante 
[ 05/04/17 7 :2 9 : 22 a .m.] J j : Todo eso ayuda 
[05/04/17 7 : 29 : 35 a .m. ] J j : Si ento el gobierno avanzando duro 
[05/04/17 7 : 29 : 52 a . m. ] Jj : Lo de jorge gonzales habsi do muy positivo 
[05/04/17 7 : 29 : 53 a . m.] Popi Varela : Asi es .... 
[ 05/04/17 7 : 30 : 02 a .m.] J j : El tema ahora es dulcidio 
[05/04/ 17 7 : 30 : 04 a . m.] Popi Varela : Propaganda debe ser mas emocional 
[05/04/17 7 : 30 : 13 a .m.] Popi Varela : Siii oigo todo bien de Jorge 
[05/04/17 7 : 30 : 18 a .m. ] Popi Varela : Rogelio d i ce que super 
[05/04/ 17 7 : 30 : 30 a .m.] J j : Que quiere cerrar como el mejor ministro de 
finanzas 
[ 05/04/17 7 : 30 : 43 a .m.] J j : Baj ar deficit de 5 . 6 a 1 . 4 
[05 /04/17 7 : 31 : 09 a . m.] Jj : Y esta apretando duro para el otro ano que es 
el preel ectoral 
[05 /0 4/17 7:31 : 40 a . m.] Popi Varela: Verga! 1 ! ! Eso esta jodido 
[ 05/04/17 7 : 31 : 54 a .m.] Jj: Siiii 
[05/04/17 7 : 32 : 07 a . m.] J j : Anda con un discurso de restringir la 
invers i on 
[ 05/04/17 7 : 32 : 27 a .m.] Jj : Ya yo estoy poniendo al gobierno en tema 
gana r elecciones 
[ 05/04/17 7 : 33 : 31 a . m.] Popi Varela : Xu zooo .... raro el es politico 
[05/04/17 7 : 33 : 45 a .m.] Popi Varela : Quien agradece bajar el deficit 
fisca l ? 
[ 05/04/17 7 : 55 : 32 a . m.] J j : Si y no le g usto 
[05/04/ 17 7 : 55 : 59 a .m.] Jj : Un mensaje q ue di a los ministros 
independi entes 
[05/04/17 7 : 56 : 21 a . m. ] Popi Varela : Acabo de cerrar con el amigo v 
camino donde la senora 
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[05/04/17 7 : 56 : 33 a . m. ) Popi Varela : Pedirle a dios sal ga 
[05/04/17 7 : 56 : 39 a .m. ) Jj : Si esperemos 
[ 05/04/17 7 : 56 : 47 a . m.) Jj : Ella lleva toda la actitud 
[05/0 4 / 17 7 : 57 : 02 a.m .) J j : Pero el debe entender gue ya 
[05/04/17 7 : 57 : 08 a .m. ) J j : Ella esta cuidando 
[05/04/17 7 : 57 : 16 a . m.) Jj : Por eso esta alla 
[ 05/04/17 7 : 57 : 55 a . m.) Popi Varela : Siii ... a esperar 
[ 05/04/17 8 :2 2 : 26 a .m.) J j : Popi hoy f alleci o l a hernana 
an.as 
[05/04/17 8 : 22 : 32 a .m. ) J j : Es un dia duro para ella 
[05/04/17 8 : 22 : 41 a .m. ] Jj: Comentale al amigo 
[ 05/04/17 8 : 23 : 22 a .m. ] Popi Varela : Oka le digo 

bien 

esto es con ella 

la pgn a SUS 39 

[ 05/04/17 10:54 : 23 a . m.) Popi Varela : Tuvieron una primera conver sa .... 
lo gue pide e l senor es gue los tecnicos puedan estar de acuerdo en una 
redacci6n final de coma quedaria el acuerdo 
[ 05/04/17 10:56 : 55 a . m.) Pop i Varela : Danie l nose atan yendo l os chats 
dile a la sra 
[ 05/04/17 11: 17 : 47 a . m.) Jj : Ok ella va a ceder en todo lonquempueda 
[05/04/17 11: 20 : 53 a . m.) Popi Varela : Oka Daniel me escribi 6 gue me 
relajara por 3 horas y me abisaba 
[ 05/04/17 11: 21 : 15 a . m. ) Popi Varela : Avisaba 
[ 05/04/17 1 2 : 04 : 1 4 p . m.) Popi Varela : Mira esto 
[05/04/17 1 2 : 04 : 19 p . m.) Popi Varela : La senora hab l a gel acuerdo es el 
mismo de marzo con blanqueo , ... y g es solo guitar el nombre b langueo 
del acuerdo .... nosotros f omos presionados todo el t i empo q e lla no h i ba 
cambiar mas nada ... pero a la vez g hiba g u itar el nombre blangueo ... alga 
incompreensible l a conversa . .. es dificil es t o ... . pedi q ella dejara 
entonces 2 h l os tecni cos davi d , joao y samuel ver este detalles de coma 
guitar e l tema blangueo porg la empresa necesitaba revisar por las otras 
firmas ... . ella no guer i a ensenar la nueva vers i on c l aramente ... ni g nadie 
t r aba j ari a mas en una nueva version ..... des p ues de u na interf erencia mi a 
g deberia haber buena voluntad d todos .. ... e lla dijo ... g no queria ver 
los documientos q tengo por si acaso no llegamos a un acuerdo ... el l a no 
estar en deuda conmigo ..... y para sorpresa mando davi d entregar el nuevo 
documiento sin blangueo .. .. (o sea ellos tenian un nuevo 
d ocumiento! !) ... J oao s i molesto .. .. por g el l os dijeron r epetida veces q 
este documiento era sol o guitar el nombre b l anqueo .. y nos acuso de haber 
varias versiones pero al fina l del dia hay un cambio bien fuerte en el 
documiento ... yo no li ... estoy i ndo a mi ofici na porq e l los sol o g u ieren 
reunir si veren el documiento y nosotros aprobamos . ... pero el nuevo 
documento habla de una multa minima de 2 40 millones de dolares ... y nunca 
esto estuve a lli y esto es un otro cambio . . .. o sea e l discurso de la 
senora es un poco diferente de l a realidad ... a no ser q ella no reviso el 
documiento antes ... .. entregaron el documiento y saliron rapido . .. no viron 
mas nada .... ni estr a t egi a ni l og queremos ensenar ..... y creo g era por 
el tema de la mul ta esta g el l a sabe q no tenemos como pagar ... es por 
esto q Joao d i jo g el l a no guiere acuerdo 
[05 / 04 / 17 12: 04 : 3 1 p . m.) Popi Varela : Nose q significa este 
numero .. . guizas de la reunion con el contralor ... pero esto quebra la 
empresa ... aun mas g los otros paises van hacer lo mismo .... en Domin i cana 
ellos pueden checar ... van pagar un claim mas a l to g l a multa 
[05/04/17 12: 05 : 04 p . m.) Popi Varela : La senora esta equivocada 
[ 05/04/17 1 2 : 05 : 05 p . m.) Popi Varela : En s u estrategi a 
[ 05/04/17 12 : 05 : 06 p . m.) Pop i Varela : Y negoci acion 
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[05/04/17 12:05 : 07 p . m . ] Popi Varela: Yo de verdad siento mucho por todp 
q esta pasando . .. . es mucho mal estar generado .... 
[05/04/17 12 : 05 : 09 p . m.] Popi Varela: Y esta quitando concentracion de 
tener una rnejor estrategi a 
[05/04/17 
[05/04/17 
[05/04/17 
[05/04/17 
a la empr 
240 

12 : 05 : 12 p . m. ] 
12 : 16 : 22 p . m . l 
12 : 51 : 45 p . m . l 
12 : 52 : 22 p . m. l 
sa perondice a 

Popi 
Popi 
Popi 
Popi 
el le 

Varela: Esto me lo acaba de mandar el senor 
Varela: La multa de 240 los mata 
Varela: A no sabe q u e hacer 
Varela: Fueron a revisar el nuevo documento 

da hasta pena ir a la empresa y decir son 

[05/04/17 12:52 : 28 p . m . ] Popi Varela : Que eso es imposible 
[05/04/17 12 : 52 : 34 p . m.] Popi Varela: No sabe de d6nde sali6 eso 
[05/04/17 12 : 52 : 42 p . m.] Popi Varela: Y la senora en una acti tud rnu y dura 
[05/04/17 12 : 58 : 50 p . m . ] Jj : La multa ds de 60' a 120 
[05/04/17 12 : 58 : 55 p . m. ] Jj: 60 base 
[05/04/17 12 : 59 : 10 p . m.] Jj: Y despues se defi ne el mul tiplo 
[05/04/17 12 : 59 : 12 p . m.] Jj: Dile eso 
[ 05/04/17 12 : 59 : 24 p . m.] Jj: Ella pondira de 60 a 120 
[05/04/17 1:00 : 01 p . m. ] Jj : Y el cgr pone en multiplo 
[05/04/17 2 : 01 : 41 p . m. ] Popi Varela: Pero el multiplo que es? 
[ 05/04/17 2 : 15 : 05 p .m . ] Jj : 0 sea 60 l a base 
[05/04/17 2:15 : 14 p . m.] Jj : El multip l o es de uno a dos 
[05/04/17 2:42 : 15 p .m . ] Popi Varela : Ok la sra quiere que le diga que ya 
se encargue con ella que yo le diga que yo no mas ... parece que el le 
dijo a l go de l o i rnportante que era para nosotros y e lla esta pensando es 
chantaje o presi6n 
[05/04/17 2 : 45 : 08 p .m . ] Jj : El la me canto 
[05/04/17 2:45 : 11 p . m. ] Jj : La chantajeo 
[05/04/17 2:45 : 25 p . m. ] Jj : Hablo de cosas graves que cornetimos tu y yo 
[ 05/04/17 3 : 15 : 20 p . m. ] J j : Le he escrito duro 
[05/04/17 3:15 : 28 p.m .] Jj : Se equ ivoco con nosotros 
[05/04/17 3:15 : 35 p . m. ] Jj: Nosotros somos gente seria 
[05/04/17 3:22 : 01 p .m . ] Popi Varela: Acabo de cerrar con el ... el niega 
eso ... que solo dijo que el venia hace 6 meses tratando de hacer 
arreglo, que queria ayudar a nosotros que eramos amigos , que habian cosas 
q u e podian enredar y que el estaba dispuesto aclarar . 
[05 /04/17 3:22 : 07 p .m . ] Popi Varela : Quenlio estar en el media 
[05/04/17 3:22 : 46 p . m. ] Jj : No fue la forma que lo dijo 
[05/04/17 3:22 : 59 p.m .] Jj : Se puso a hablar de nos l tros 
[05/04/17 3:23 : 15 p . m.] Jj: Y cosas graves que no habiamos dicho a ella 
[05/04/17 3:25 : 44 p . m. ] Popi Varela: En principio si el esta de acuerdo 
con la redacci6n de la B lo que queda es la multa . . .. dice que sus jefes 
tenian estimado 59 queen dominicana le pagaron un claim 
[ 05/04/17 3:30 : 47 p .m . ] Jj : Si puede ser 59 com un multiplo hasta dos 
[ 05/04/17 3:30 : 51 p.m .] Jj: Despues de evalua 
[05/04/17 3 : 30 : 58 p . m. ] Jj : Que se enfoque en cerrar 
[05/04/17 3:31 : 15 p . m. ] Jj : Ella puede poner 59 y dejar el multiplo de 
dos abi erto 
[ 05/04/17 3:31 : 23 p .m.] Jj : Pero que cierre en l o otro 
[05/04/17 3:50 : 50 p . m. ] Popi Varela: Acabo de cerrar con la sera . .. ok 
[05/04/17 4:15 : 14 p .m . ] Jj : Si ya le pedi flexibilzara lo economico a 59 
por dos 118 
[ 05/04/17 4 : 25 : 31 p .m . ] Popi Varela : Oka . . . yo voy a decir l e que se 
encargue con e lla que e l la ya esta en control 
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[05/04/17 4:25 : 58 p . m. ) Popi Varela: Y dejarle claro nosotros no le 
tenemos miedo a esto 
[05/04/ 17 4:26 : 14 p . m.] Jj : Asi mismo es 
[05/04/17 4:26 : 41 p.m.) Jj : No esta t i ramdo a rm al agua ni a martin n i a 
pepe 
[05/04/17 4:27 : 03 p . m. ) Jj : Y se la pasa hablando de nosotros 
[ 05/04/17 4:27 : 17 p . m.) Jj : Ya l e pedi metiea 59 coma base y 118 coma 
techo 
[05/04/17 4:27 : 25 p . m. ) Jj: Dile que confie 
[05/04/17 4:27 : 28 p .m. ) Popi Varela: XUxa a ayer fuimos a un restaurante 
y la Waiter era la traductora de Velocci . 
[ 05/04/17 4:27 : 32 p .m. ] Popi Varela : Enamorada de ti 
[ 05/04/17 4:27 : 35 p .m.) Popi Varela: Como gozamos 
[05/04/17 4 : 27 : 45 p .m. ] Popi Varela : Me ensen6 todos los reportajes de la 
prensa 
[ 05/04/17 4:28 : 04 p . m.) Jj : Le acaban de refrendar 200 millones a la 
linea dos para paagr 
[ 05/04/17 4:28 : 07 p .m. ) Jj : De verdad 
[05/04/17 4:28 : 11 p . m. ) J j : Que bien 
[05/04/17 4 : 28 : 19 p . m. ] Jj : Que dia es lo de lampesxa 
[ 05/04/17 4 : 28 : 36 p .m. ) Jj : Esque de l 1 al 3 es la champion 
[ 05/04/17 5:03 : 29 p . m.) Popi Varela: Que cosa de la empresa 
[05/04/17 5 :06 : 35 p .m. ) Popi Varela : Ya le hable al sr le dije se fuera a 
hablar con la sra que ella me dijo que hablara directamente con ella y 
q ue habia dispos i ci6n . Me hab l o q ueen el acuerdo nuevo que l e dio hay 
unos puntos que el quiere aclarar con elle aver si mejoran. 1 . El tema 
que no l e p uedan abrir otra investigaci6n en otro gobi erno el l o llama 
inmunidad judicial 2 . Respetar el bizi liden 3 . Multa 4 . Ella puso 48 
meses pero el sabe que si B le va a dar 36 ella tiene q bajarlo 
[05/04/17 5 : 07 : 13 p . m. ) Popi Varela : Le dije mi parti cipaci 6n esta 
enredando esto y q ue hablara d i rectamente con ella 
[05/04/17 5:26 : 15 p . m. ) Jj: Hare un ultimo llamado a ella 
[05/04/17 5:41 : 14 p .m. ) Jj: Ya la llame y le pase los 4 puntos 
[ 05/04/17 5:41 : 18 p . m.] Jj : No veo problema 
[05/04/ 17 5:41 : 43 p .m.) Jj : Multa podria quedar a 59 mas multiplo de dos 
coma maxi ma 
[05/04/17 7:14 : 28 p .m. ] Popi Varela : Oka 
[05/04/17 9:07 : 30 p . m. ) Popi Varela: Parece que terminaron . .... hay dos 
temas 1 . Ella dej6 48 meses 2 . La multa ellos aceptan 59-118 ' pero parece 
ella dej6 120 minima .... 
[05/04/17 9:07 : 47 p . m. ) Popi Varela: Le dije tratara de reunirse manana 
de nuevo 
[05/04/17 9 : 18 : 01 p .m. ] Popi Varela : El acepta todo lo demas 
[ 05/04/17 11 : 28 : 41 p . m. ) Jj : Ya le escribi 
[05/04/17 11:28 : 44 p . m.) Jj: Estan cerca 
[05/04/17 11 : 29 : 15 p . m. ] Jj: Le dije 120 maxima es aceptado por todos en 
panama 
[05/04/17 11 : 29 : 40 p . m.) Jj: Y e l la me hablo de 48 con posibilidad de 
reemplazo 
[05/04/17 11 : 29 : 50 p . m. ) Jj : Le dije explicara eso 
[05/04/17 11 : 51 : 49 p . m. J Jj : Me avisas coma. Va eso 
[05/05/17 12:43 : 23 a . m. ) Popi Varela: Eso de 48 con posibilidad de 
remplazo? 
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[05/05/17 2 :39 : 14 a . m. ) Popi Varela: Hay que trata r que hoy se reunan a 
ver estrategia y de repente ella viendo la calidad de la delacion puede 
ayudar en alga . Ya hemos acercado las partes bastante . 
[05 /05/17 8:02 : 21 a.m .) Jj : Ya le escribi popi 
[05/05/17 8:02 : 26 a .m. ] Jj : Pasale este mensaje 
[05/05/17 8:02 : 33 a . m. ) Jj : Con tres puntos se cierra esto 
[ 05/05/17 8:02 : 54 a . m.) Jj : 120 multa maxima que es 59 por mul tiplo de 
dos 
[05/05/17 8:03 : 06 a . m. ) Jj: Al final eso lo paga el mercado de panama 
[05/0 5/17 8:03 : 25 a.m . ) J j : Si cede hay que ella ceda a 36 y lo ayuda a 
el 
[ 05/05/17 8:03 : 43 a .m. ] Jj : Y tiene que involucrar a rm en ma indagatoria 
[ 05/05/17 8:03 : 48 a .m.) Jj : Con eso se termina esto 
[05/0 5/17 8 : 03 : 53 a .m. ] Jj: Ya se lo pedi a ella 
[05/05/17 8:03 : 59 a . m. ) Jj : Pasaselo a el 
[ 05/05/17 8:37 : 52 a . m.) J j : Ella no puede irse con . manos vacias 
[ 05/05/17 8:55 : 01 a . m.] Popi Varela : Le pongo lo de RM por escrito? 
[ 05/05/17 8:55 : 22 a .m. ) Popi Varela : La base seria 59? 
[05/05/17 9:01 : 55 a . m. ) J j : Dicelo 
[05/0 5/17 9 : 02 : 06 a . m. ] Jj : El no quiere involucrarlo 
[ 05/05/17 9 : 02 : 11 a .m. ) J j : Tope seria 120 
[ 05/05/17 9:02 : 26 a . m.) Jj : El consigue eso con la empresa 
[05/05/17 9:02 : 35 a .m. ) Jj : Al fina l cada pais pagara multas 
[05/05/17 9:08 : 04 a .m. ) Jj: La senora debe llevarse la informacion 
[ 05/05/17 9:08 : 13 a.m .) Jj : El juez puede bajar de 48 a 36 
[05/05/ 17 9:08 : 29 a . m.] Jj: No es bueno ella sienta el la uso 
[05/05/17 9 : 16 : 20 a .m. ) Popi Varela : Pero e l juez o e lla en e l acuerdo? 
[05/0 5/17 9:17 : 15 a . m. ] Popi Varela : Dice que si el acuerdo dice 48 a el 
le suben la pena en Brazil y tiene que estar mas tiempo en casa x carcel 
[05/05/17 9 : 40 : 33 a . m. ) Popi Varela : Acabo de cerrar 
[ 05/05/17 9:43 : 07 a.m .] Popi Varela: El piensa la empresa 59-118 pero 
c6mo esta es dificil . El tema de los 48 para el personalmente es de vida 
o muerte . Con el tema del senor dice que el le dijo a la sra solo parte 
que el tiene mas , pero que el tiene documentado u registrado lo de l os 
h ij os claramente. Que este sr era mas vivo y que el esta teniendo cuidado 
en exponer lo que tiene pruebas . 
[05 /05/17 9 :44 : 47 a .m. ] Popi Varela : Que ella ayer al final ella dijo que 
ella se comunicaria y que el esta en la oficina esperando que le dicen 
[05/05/17 11 : 16 : 56 a . m.) Popi Varela: Esta esperando aver s i va 
[ 05 /05/17 1:09 : 24 p . m.) Popi Varela: Parece Joao escribi6 a Daniely no 
le han contestestado 
[05/05/17 1:18 : 33 p .m. ) J j : Si le estoy escribiendo 
[05/05/17 1 : 23 : 43 p .m. ] Popi Varela : Xuzo alla son las 3pm 
[ 05/05/17 1 : 26 : 56 p .m. ) J j : Ella sale a las dos am 
[05/05/17 1:40 : 22 p.m .) Popi Varela: Van a habl ar? 
[05/0 5/17 1 : 44 : 19 p . m. ) Jj : Le escribo 
[05/05/17 1:44 : 25 p . m. ) Jj : No me ha contestado 
[05/05/17 1:44 : 39 p . m.) Jj : No veo porque ar esta protegiendo a rm 
[ 05/05/17 1:44 : 57 p .m.] Jj : Esa reunion de ayer y hablar mas de nosotros 
siento enredo todo 
[05/0 5/17 1:45 : 08 p .m. ] J j : Dijo habiamos cometido faltas graves 
[05/05/17 1 : 45 : 13 p .m. ) Jj: Eso la molesto 
[ 05/05/17 2:05 : 45 p .m. ) Popi Varela : El me d i ce que e l le habl o lo que 
habia cuadrado conmigo, yo le dije le ensenara las declaraciones quo dio 
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soares y el otro , q ue son delicadas , para asi cuadrar l o que e l va a 
decir, porque mediaticamente s i eso l l ega a sal ir hay dos vers i ones que 
se confrontan y el es el que sabe . 
[05 / 05 / 17 2 :0 6 : 53 p .m.] Popi Varela : A lo mejor lo d i jo de a l guna manera 
dura para conseguir lo que el qui ere para e l acuerdo . 
[05/05/17 2 : 07 : 20 p . m.] Popi Varela : Pero yo le dije hablara con ella 
todo para c uadrar bien todo 
[05 / 05 / 17 2 : 17 : 04 p .m.] Popi Varela : Tr ata se reunan 
[05/05/17 3 : 36 : 21 p . m.] Jj : Le escribi pero no contesta 
[05/05/17 3 : 36 : 30 p .m.] Jj : Daniel te contesta 
[05/05/17 3 : 36 : 36 p .m. ] Jj : Cual es e l eel de danie l 
[05/05 / 17 3 : 37 : 05 p .m. ] Popi Varela : <adjunto : 00000369- Daniel 
Arr oyo . vcf> 
[05/05/17 3 : 37 : 46 p .m. ] Popi Varela : Ella hay que tenerle cuidado con l a 
preocupaci6n que tiene del tema mediatico 
[05 / 05 / 17 4 : 10 : 45 p . m.] J j : Si ento si el ami go coopera mas con rm 
[05 / 05 / 17 4 : 10 : 55 p . m.] J j : Ella p uede ver eso de 36 
[05/05 / 17 4 :11 : 25 p .m.] J j : Pero le d i o la i mpresion qje lo es t aba 
protegiendo 
[05/05/17 4 : 11 : 43 p . m. ] Jj : y ti rando a nosotros 
[05/05 / 17 4 : 11 : 49 p .m. ] Popi Varela : Per o hay tiempo ? 

[05 / 05 / 17 4:12 : 30 p . m.] J j : Siii 
[05/05/17 4 : 12 : 48 p .m. ] J j : Ellos la l levaron a un 
sugeri 
[05 / 05 / 17 4: 12 : 53 p . m.] J j : Y a l mall 
[05 / 05 / 17 4 : 12 : 58 p . m.] J j : Le estan hablando a hora 
[05/05 / 17 4 :13 : 14 p .m.] J j : Recomiendale lo de r m 

restaurante q ue yo 

[05/05/17 4 :13 : 37 p . m. ] J j : Se esta iendo con i mpresion de proteccion a 
rm y chantaje a . Nosotros 
[05/05 / 17 4 : 13 : 43 p . m.] J j : Eso . No es b ueno 
[ 05 / 05 / 17 4:19 : 47 p . m.] Popi Varela : Ok 
[05/05/17 4 : 20 : 37 p . m.] J j : Habl ale 
[05/05/17 4 : 20 : 47 p .m.] Jj : Es bueno ella sienta el esta de e l lado de 
aca 
[05 / 05 / 17 4 : 20 : 59 p .m.] Popi Varela : Le acabo de escribir que me llame 
[05 / 05 / 17 4 : 21 : 20 p .m.] Popi Varela : El q u iere apoyar pero qui e r e SU 
seguridad 
[05/05/17 4 : 21 : 22 p . m.] Popi Varela : Ok 
[05 / 05 / 17 4 : 24 : 19 p .m.] J j : Eso es lo q ue t i ene qje hablar com ella 
[05 / 05 / 17 4:24 : 25 p . m.] J j : Pero no con temas njestros 
[05/05/17 4 : 24 : 40 p . m.] Jj : Ni hablar de tambalear el gobierno 
[05/05/17 4 : 29 : 15 p .m.] Popi Varela : Ok 
[05/05/17 4 : 51 : 38 p .m. ] Popi Varela : El . o ha recibido informaci6n de 
reunirse en ningun l ugar 
[05 / 05 / 17 4 : 51 : 59 p.m .] J j : Yo l e escribi a daniel 
[05/05/17 4 : 52 : 10 p . m. ] Jj : Veremos 
[05/05/17 4 : 52 : 38 p . m.] Popi Varela : El no sabe nada 
[05 / 05 / 17 5:20 : 56 p . m.] Popi Varela : El esta esperando .. . p ero los 
mensa j es q ue recibi6 Joao parece nova aver reunion . 
[05/05/17 5 : 21 : 27 p . m.] Popi Varela : El esta dispuesto air : 36M y multa 
59x2 
[05/05/17 5 : 21 : 46 p .m. ] Popi Varela : Es lo que esta complicando 
[05/05 / 17 5 : 33 : 17 p .m.] J j : Si me lo acaba de escribi r danie l 
[05 / 05 / 17 5 : 33 : 28 p . m.] J j : El amigo l a desgasto ayee 
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[05/05/17 5 : 33 : 37 p . m.) Jj : y USO una estrategia equivocada 
[05/05/17 5 : 33 : 43 p .m. l Jj : Ya n i modo 
[05/05 / 17 5 : 56 : 28 p . m. l Jj : No se va a dar 
[05/05/17 5 : 56 : 44 p.m.) J j : Ella q uedo muy molesta con lo de ayer 
[05/05/17 6 :10 : 56 p .m. l Popi Varela : Q cagada 
[05/05/17 6 : 37 : 54 p . m. l Jj : Siii 
[05/05/17 6 : 37 : 58 p . m. l J j : Ya l o que sea 
[05/05/17 6 : 38 : 10 p .m.) J j : Hic i mos todo lo posible 
[05/05/17 6 : 38 : 16 p . m. l Jj: La convencimos de ir 
[05/05/17 6 : 38 : 34 p .m.) Jj: y se pone a decir que tu y yo hicimos cosas 
graves 
[05/05 / 17 6 : 38 : 45 p .m. ] J j : Que el gobierno podia tambalesr etc 
[05/0 6/ 17 1: 39 : 51 a .m.) Popi Varela : Yo creo que el l a t iene miedo a l 
acuerdo en la parte mediatica 
[05/06/17 6 : 21 : 33 a . m.) Jj : Esperemos 
[05/0 6/ 17 6 :2 1 : 56 a . m.) J j : Siento se equivoco como manejo l a primera 
reunion 
[ 05/06/17 6:24 : 01 a .m.) Popi Varela : Sii hay que segui r hab l ando 
[05/06/17 6 : 32 : 35 a . m.) J j : Toca 
[05/06/17 6 : 32 : 49 a . m. ] Jj : Cami no a dar discurso en tecj 
[ 05/06/17 6 : 34 : 13 a .m. ) Popi Varela : Kool buena s uerte ! ! ! I 

[05 /0 6/ 17 6 : 38 : 49 a . m.) J j : Sii 
[05/06/17 6 : 38 : 55 a .m. ) J j : Por donde andas 
[05/06/17 6:39 : 20 a .m.) Jj : Espero el senor jueguenen equ ipo 
[05 / 06/ 17 6:46 : 40 a .m.) Popi Varela : Andamos en Capri en una i sla en 
amalfo 
[05/06/17 6 : 46 : 46 a .m.) Popi Varela : Amalfi 
[05/06/17 6 : 47 : 12 a . m. ] Popi Varela : <adjunto : 00000425- PHOTO- 2017- 05- 06-
06- 47 - 12 . jpg> 
[05/06/17 7 : 03 : 46 a . m.) J j : Que kool 
[05/0 6/ 17 7:04 : 11 a .m.] Popi Varela : Tr atando ... 
[05/08/17 3 : 56 : 48 p . m.) Popi Varela : Hable con A 
[05/08/17 3 : 57 : 11 p .m.) Popi Varela : Elva a mandar a Joao a hablar con 
Danie l y dar ent ender ya la bol a esta entre e llos 
[05/0 8 / 17 3 : 57 : 5 1 p .m.) Popi Varela : En principio el va empujar 59-118 
q ue love fac tible porque alla confian en e l pero va a solicitar el tema 
de 36 mas inmunidad 
[05/08/17 3 : 58 : 14 p . m.) Popi Varela : Le dije ya nosotros podiamos ayudar 
pero que era entre el y el MP 
[05/0 8 / 17 3:58 : 54 p . m.) Popi Varela : Que te d ijera que a unque no haya 
acuerdo confies en el y que siempre va a ayudar en todo solo que le 
ayudemos a cuidar su imagen que eso le preocupado a 
[05/08/17 3 : 58 : 59 p .m. ] Popi Varela : Le preocupa 
[ 05/08/17 3 : 59 : 04 p .m.) Popi Varela : Pero que el q u iere acuerdo 
[ 05/08/17 3 : 59 : 54 p.m .) Popi Varela : Que el tema q ue e l f ue a hablar con 
la sra e l la ma l i nterpreto y que siempre se habia hablado de armar l a 
estrategia y el queria explicar todo 
[05 / 08 / 17 4: 31 : 54 p . m.) Popi Varela : 
https ://twitter . com/ fgc_panama/status/861623254078894080 
[05/09/17 5 : 06 : 32 a . m.) Popi Varela : Tambien que es importante si f irman 
acuerdo que D ayude con el tema de la I 
[05 /09/17 7 : 38 : 44 a .m. ) J j : Si e l iria con davi d 
[ 05/09/17 7 : 39 : 06 a .m.) J j : El t ema de multa creo sal e bien 
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[05/09/17 7 : 39 : 34 a . m. ) Jj: Los otros dos 36 y un sinonimo de inmunidad 
q uedarian pos t i ndaha t ori a 
[05/09 / 17 7 : 53 : 21 a . m.] Popi Varela : Hay q ue convencerlo a indagar sin 
eso y darle garantia de l os 36 
[05/09/17 7 : 53 : 26 a .m. ] Popi Varela : Cr eo eso es lo importante 
[05/09/17 7 : 53 : 30 a . m.) Popi Varela : Para el 
[05/0 9 / 17 8 :0 1 : 00 a . m.) J j : Esque el acuerdo se firma despies de 
indagatoria 
[05/09/17 8 : 01 : 10 a . m.) Jj: Yo le hable . A ella ayer 
[05/09/17 8 : 01 : 48 a .m. ) Jj: Siento que con tema rm puede conseguir eso y 
se cierra 
[ 05/09/17 8 :0 2 : 13 a .m. ] J j : Yo le hable a la senora de la mul t a 
[05 /0 9 / 17 8 :05: 44 a .m.) Popi Varela : Loque e l dice es q ue no t iene una 
prueba de transf erenci a a el . . piensa que metiendo a l os hijos ya queda 
claro que el esta metido 
[05/0 9 / 17 2 : 34 : 07 p . m.) Popi Varela : Como va todo 
[05/0 9 / 17 2:37 : 20 p . m.] J j : Bi en t uve b uena reunion con la senor a ayer 
[ 05/09/17 2:37 : 24 p .m. ) J j : Si ento van a cerrar 
[05/09/17 2 : 37 : 40 p . m.) Popi Varela : Me alegro 
[05/09/17 2 : 37 : 52 p . m. ] Popi Varela : Yo le dije a e l que ya tenia que 
h ace r t odo lo mas di r ect o 
[ 05/09/17 2:38 : 14 p . m.) Popi Varela: Ahora voy a habl ar con el un tema de 
B que dice puede ayudar 
[05/09/17 2 : 38 : 23 p .m. ) Popi Varela: La vaina es q ue cada vez q ue l lama 
es 1 hora 
[ 05/09/17 2 : 53 : 48 p . m.] J j : Siiii 
[05/09/17 2 : 53 : 51 p .m.) J j : Esperemos 
[05/09/17 4:58 : 47 p . m. ] Popi Varela : Acabo de cerrar . El en 10 minutos 
esta entrando a Junta Directiva y dice ha hecho mucho l obby y piensa que 
el tema $59-$118 va a ser ap r obado por la J D. Parece han consegu ido que 
los v i deos internacional es NO puedan ser p ublicas lo que ayudaria mucho 
en la parte medi atica y estan esperando si consiguen una pr6rroga en la 
confidencialidad . Sus abogados le dicen que Panama debe aceptar el 
acuerdo que e l esta cerrando en Brasil por el tema del bizi liden y que 
la senora tiene la salida mediatica y no tendria problemas porque ella 
tendr a que aceptar las penas que el le ponen en Brazil y nose le podri a 
c uesti onar nada . Que esta dispuesto que Joao l e ensene a e lla el draft 
que t iene del acuerdo "personal " de el . Que i ncluso el l a no tendria que 
ser especifica en meses ni dias mu lta y solo aceptar su condena en 
Brazil . Parece J oao va a explicar esto pero me pidi6 te informara . En 1 
hora el me llama para decirme c6mo le fue en la JD pero el piensa va ser 
positivo la aceptaci6n de la mul ta . 
[05/09/17 5 : 26 : 33 p .m. ] J j : Perf ecto 
[ 05/10/17 2 :05 : 21 a .m. ) Popi Varela : Ya aprobaron en la junta lo de 59-
118 
[05/11/17 4 : 16 : 02 a . m. ) Popi Varela : Avisame a q ue hora podemos hab l ar 
hoy por whatsapp 3 minutos de l tema del sr 
[ 05/11/17 6:34 : 05 a . m.) J j : Estas 
[ 05/1 1/ 17 6 : 46 : 29 a .m.] Popi Varela : Si 
[05/11/17 6 :4 6 : 30 a . m.) Popi Varela : Si 
[05/11/17 6 : 46 : 30 a .m. ] Popi Varela : Si .... esto es bien importante 
..... e l moment um correcto ....... hay q continuar en negociacion avanzada 
. . . hasta estarmos seguro q Panama va estar entre los paises q no van 
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divulgar los videos y va lograr estar en el listado de confidencialidad 
postergada . . . . . . 
[05/11/ 17 6:47 : 03 a . m.] Popi Varela: Esto me lo mando 
[ 05/11/17 7:10 : 05 a.m .] Popi Varela : Como va eso alla ? 
[05/11/17 7:10 : 32 a .m. ] Popi Varela : Hay gue seguir adelantando con 
proyectos y acelerando todo gue esto se puede mejorar 
[05/11/17 7:27 : 30 a . m.] Jj : Si estoy en eso 
[ 05/11/17 7:27 : 38 a .m.] Jj : Jorge ha sido de una grqn ayuda 
[05/11/17 7:28 : 01 a . m. ] Jj: Viene una oleada de nuevos proyecros por 
millones 
[05/11/17 7 : 28 : 12 a .m. ] Jj: Potabilizadoras saneamienrnro 
[ 05/1 1/ 17 7:28 : 25 a .m. ] Jj : Hoy tenemos evacuacion de cerro galerg 
[ 05/11/17 7:28 : 36 a .m.] Popi Varela: Jorge es mejor que Duboy 
[05/11/17 7 : 28 : 43 a .m. ] Popi Varela : Xuzo suerte en eso 

los 

mil 

[05/11/17 7:28 : 55 a . m. ] Popi Varela: Trata de tu estar tras bastidores 
[ 05/11/17 7:29 : 49 a . m.] J j : Si yo tengo un puesto de mando 
[ 05/11/17 7:29 : 55 a . m.] Jj: En paalacio 
[ 05/11/17 7:34 : 40 a .m. ] Popi Varela : Dale suerte . . .. estare pendiente 
[05/11/17 3:03 : 58 p . m. ] Popi Varela: Me avisas te l lamo de agui 
[05/11/17 5 : 21 : 38 p . m. ] Popi Varela: Te voy a mandar un resumen de lo gue 
hablamos . Pero es importante gue con esto gue salio de Santana sepamos 
c6mo van a ser estas delaciones y el morbo que crea , pero tambien ver gue 
linea legal se va a tomar porgue lo gue se haga con esto igual se tendra 
gue hacer en otras cosas mas adelante gue salgan . Me explico? 
[ 05/11/17 5:22 : 54 p.m .] Popi Varela: Pienso que la sra debe jnformar gue 
ha tefiido varias reuniones con abogados de la empresa y estan negociando 
la posibi lidad de aun acuerdo para gue se sepa la verdad y l as 
investigaciones sean mas expeditas con la delaci6n premiada 
[05/11/17 5:36 : 47 p . m. ] Popi Varela: 1 . La empresa esta negociando 6 
meses mas de s i gilo de l as grabaciones y de l aci ones gue hicieron al l a 
para todos los paises s i n embargo hasta ahora el MP de Brazi l l es ha 
dicho que ellos escojan 6 paises, hasta el momenta Panama esta en 
prioridad de los 6 lo que ayudaria mucho , y la prioridad se la dan a 
paises que esten negociando acuerdo . Segun me dice a los paises con 
acuerdos firmados ya a ellos no les importa , por eso es mejor firmar lo 
mas cerca del 30 para Panama se mantenga en l a lista . En Panama d eben 
seguir el proceso de negociaci6n y llevarlo con esta estrategia de 
tiempo . Esto no lo debe saber nadie porgue seria una traicion de el hacia 
la empresa y menos gue l o sepa su abogado . 
[ 05/1 1/ 17 5 :38 : 50 p . m.] Popi Varela: 2 . La empresa en siesta viendo sus 
intereses y no le importa por nadie ni nada . Que el esta entre el grupo 
con mas liderazgo pero hay mucha desconfianza y gue el es gue else pasa 
defendiendo a Panama . Que confiemos en el . 
[ 05/1 1/ 17 5:41 : 07 p .m. ] Popi Varela : 3 . Importante que Daniel hable con 
el antes ... gue lastimosamente no pudo armar estrategia con l a senora 
pero gue en esto debemos estar j untas y armar bien lo gue se va a hacer . 
Tenemos en contra las declaraciones pero gue el las va desmentir de ser 
necesario . Y tambien lo q ue pueda hacer RM, piensa que de arreglar con 
los hijos ayudaria a que sea mas tranquilo 
[05/11/17 5 :41 : 35 p . m. ] Popi Varela: 4 . Con esto de Santana acabamos de 
hablar de nuevo y fue lo gue te puse arriba 
[05/12/17 7 : 16 : 55 a .m. ] Popi Varela : El conunicado del MP esta raro ... no 
menciona nada de gue estan viendo un acuerdo y habla de unas 
cautel aciones de funcionarios ... 
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[05/12/17 7 : 20 : 18 a . m.) Jj: No l o be l iedo aun 
[05/12/17 7 : 29 : 25 a .m. ] Popi Varela : Parece e lla pidi6 videos y 
declaraciones a Brazil segun dice, el senor pide averigliemos 
[05/12 / 17 7 : 30 : 02 a.m .) Popi Varela : La estrategia es control ar e so x 6 
meses mas 
[05/12/17 7 : 30 : 27 a . m.) Jj : Ellos le dieron cita 
[05/12 / 17 7 : 30 : 30 a . m. ) J j : El 5 
[05/12 / 17 7 : 30 : 59 a .m.) J j : Tu quieres le pase el mensaje de los 6 meses 
a ella 
[05/12/17 7 : 37 : 04 a .m.) Popi Varela : Sii di l e que manejas esa i nformaci6n 
... . que es bueno ella c i erre l o mas cerca de l 28 y que lo bueno de tener 
las grabaciones en sigilo . .. lo que nose es si ella va a querer eso o 
no 
[05/12/17 7 : 37 : 11 a .m. ] Popi Varela : Aver iguare que fue lo que pidi6 e l la 
[05/12/17 7 : 37 : 41 a . m.) Popi Varela : Politicamente es mejor que cierre 
antes de l 30 
[05/12 / 17 8 : 00 : 47 a . m.] Popi Varela : <adjunto : 00000497-PHOTO-2017-05-12-
08-00-47 . jpg> 
[05/12/17 8 : 08 : 44 a . m.) Popi Varela : Convencer a la senora de acuerdo . La 
aclaraci 6n de AR dejaria entredicho cualqu ier otra decl araci6n que pueda 
perjudicar 
[05/12 / 17 11: 48 : 15 a . m.) Popi Varela : Dice e l sr q ue j oao esta pidiendo 
cita para tema multa y no le dan cita 
[05/12/17 2 : 03 : 48 p .m.) Popi Varela : Podemos hablar en un par de horas? 
[05/12 / 17 2:13 : 04 p .m.) J j : Siiii estsre en pal acio 
[05 / 12/ 17 2 : 21 : 43 p . m.] Popi Varela : Ok 
[05/12/17 4 : 46 : 10 p .m.) Popi Varela : Estas 
[05/12/17 4:55 : 20 p . m. ] J j : Siii 
[05/12/17 4: 55 : 23 p . m. ) Jj: Te llamare 
[ 05/12/17 5 : 00 : 10 p . m.) J j : Te estoy l lamandome 
[ 05 /12 / 17 5: 11 : 14 p .m.] Popi Varela : Esperando 
[05/12/17 6 :12 : 52 p . m.) Popi Varela : Conclus i on : se debe cerrar acuerdo 
lo antes posibl e y que l a indagatoria y firma sea los 6ltimos dias de 
mayo para poder q ue Panama entre en el sigil o de las grabaciones por 6 
meses mas . El ha seguido la linea recomendada de concentrarse en la multa 
pero l a empresa no p uede aceptar que no haya un limite y el l os aceptaron 
59-118 pero la redacc i 6n que hay lo deja abiert o . Que l a esposa de 
Santana ha hecho dos anexos mas de sus declaraciones y q ue las cifras que 
estan poniendo en Panama no son l as exactas ya q ue a lli hay parte de 
Brazil y esto a medida que pase el tiempo se va aclarar . Tambien q ue s i 
ella pone el apoyo a Santana como parte de corrupcion igual tendra que 
hacer con otras cosas licitas como el lobby . Que su de l aci6n va a ser muy 
favorabl e ya que el va a decir la verdad y l o que e l d i ga va a 
contrarrestar cualqu ier otra declaraci6n q ue pueda afectar . Al final su 
pena en Brazil va a ser de 36 meses y Panama debe acept ar e l bizi l i den y 
no debe poner masque no entiende porque estan tan cerrados con esto . 
Tambien pide que averiglie de quien son las cuentas cauteladas y que ZM 
llama a OF (abogado) para preguntar que era e l pres i ente de la holdi ng , 
que si esto es para citarlo traeria problemas a las obras 
[05/12/17 6 :13 : 31 p . m.) Popi Varela : Que una visita de Dy Des 
importante previ o a la Ind . . . 
[05 /13/17 6 : 56 : 07 a .m. ) Popi Varela : Buen dia . . . . salio un video de 
Santana .. esta en LP .... pero sol o come ejempl o hay muchas menti ras y 
contradi ciones .... ejempl o .... nunca estuve en t oma de pose de Rep . 
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Dominicana y ella dijo q yo estava .. . . Nunca trate t ema de estrutura de 
pago de Peru . . . . con ella .. . esto fue el sector de op . Estruturadas con un 
financiero .... y ella dijo q yo participe ... .... dijo q siempre estaba en 
reuniones con RM .. . so l o estuve 2 veces 
[05/13/17 7:53 : 38 a .m. ] Popi Varela : Yo solo tengo la familia del amigo 
de arturo .... por fv no mi abandones ... es horrible todo esto para mi .... no 
puedo estar tan expuesto 
[ 05/13/17 11 : 41 : 40 a . m.) Popi Varela: Lugo nuevo? 
[05/13/17 11 : 42 : 17 a . m. ) Jj : Siiii 
(05/13/17 11 : 42 : 30 a . m. ) Jj: He estado hablando con la senora 
[05/13/17 11:42 : 46 a . m. ] Jj : Dile que . Nosotros vamos a cuidar 
[ 05/13/17 11 : 43 : 00 a . m.) Jj: Le he pedido que em acuerdo es importante 
para nosotros 
[05/13/17 11:43 : 12 a . m. ) 
[05/13/17 11 : 43 : 23 a . m. ) 
[ 05/13/17 11 : 43 : 3 1 a . m.) 
( 05/13/17 11 : 43 : 35 a . m.) 
[ 05/13/17 11 : 43 : 47 a . m. ) 
[05/13/17 11 : 43 : 51 a . m. ) 
[05/13/17 11:44 : 04 a . m. ] 
de la lesion 

Jj : Ella siente la informacion va a salir 
Jj : Porque el amigo no ha colaborado alla 
Jj: Yes el primero que sacan 
Jj: Yo le pedi el acuerdo 
Jj: Ella bajo a 59 
Jj: La multa 
Jj : Y deja el tema del codigo penal de 

Jj: Estan viendo e l tema de 120 techo 
Jj : Pero textualemw mo puede 
Jj : Estan buscando sinonimo de inmuniad 

en 

antes 

doble 

[ 05/13/17 11 : 44 : 19 
[05/13/17 11 : 44 : 28 
[05/13/17 11:44 : 45 
[ 05/13/17 11 : 45 : 08 
[05/13/17 11 : 45 : 11 
(05 /13/17 11 : 45 : 15 
[05/13/17 11 : 45 : 22 
[05/13/17 11 : 45 : 48 
40 

a . m .] 
a . m . ] 
a . m . ] 
a . m .] 
a . m .] 
a . m . ] 
a . m . ) 
a . m . ] 

Jj: Aparecieron 1 2 mm los ni l fioa en . Andorra 
Jj : Son de ellos 
Jj: Adviertele 
Jj : Empresa se alcogal 
Popi Varela: El me dijo que los pelaos va a ser 

[ 05/13/17 11 : 47 : 0 4 a . m.) Jj: Por eso mismo 
[05/13/17 11:47 : 12 a . m. ) Jj : Solo avisale el l unes anuncian aca 
(05/13/17 11 : 47 : 24 a . m. ) Jj : La cautela ion de 12 en andorrra 
( 05/13/17 11 : 47 : 27 a . m.] Jj: A losnifios 
[05/13 / 17 11 : 47 : 38 a . m. ] Jj: Ella va a ayudar 
(05 /13/17 11 : 48 : 10 a . m. ] Popi Varela: El ya va a habl ar el 15 o 16 ! 
Ellos van aclarar alga de Santana parece el no fue a dominicana . Pero al 
final eso no es importante, si no que ella este convencida q ue la mejor 
estrategi a es cerrar un acuerdo , ella le tiene miedo a la parte medi ati ca 
y el acuerdo es lo importante . Se ganan 6 meses de sigilo y A nos de j a 
bien .. . . 
(05/13/17 11: 48 : 20 a . m.] Popi Varela: Esta preocupado que tu no le 
contestas 
[ 05/13 / 17 11 : 49 : 11 a . m. ] Jj : Levoy a contestar 
[05/13/17 11:49 : 37 a . m.] Popi Varela: Oka f i e l a Raulito te arme un 
celular solo para el 
[05/13/17 11 : 49 : 40 a . m. ] Popi Varela: Dale 
[05/13/17 11 : 58 : 34 a . m.] Jj: Que rau l i to 
[ 05/13/17 11 : 59 : 02 a . m. ] Pop i Varela: Rauli 
(05/13/17 11 : 59 : 43 a . m. ] Jj : Para mi? 
[05/13/17 12 : 00 : 20 p . m. ] Popi Varela: Siii 
[05/13/17 12: 00 : 35 p . m. ] Popi Varela: Pre pago para que puedas chatear 
con el 
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[05/13/17 12: 01 : 24 p . m . ] Popi Varela: Crees la sea va a cerrar un acuerdo 
? Es impo rtante ella entienda que eso ayuda a que salga menos noticia 
ruidosa y se concentre en e l dinero que ve a recolectar 
[05/13/17 12:02 : 36 p . m.] Jj : En eso estoy con ell 
[05/13/17 12 : 02 : 39 p . m. ] Jj : Ella 
[05/13/17 12 : 03 : 05 p . m . ] Jj : Pero ella siente la indirecta informacion de 
pamama l oa fiscales de alla la pueden soltar antes 
[ 05/13/17 12 : 03 : 11 p . m.] Jj: Si venal amigo damdo vueltas 
[05/13/17 12 : 03 : 17 p . m. ] Jj : Amigo 
[05/13/17 12 : 06 : 23 p . m. ] Popi Varela: No creo ... porque el ya hizo su 
primera parte y esta en la lista 
[ 05/13/17 12 : 06 : 40 p . m.] Jj: Perfe fuerte 
[ 05/13/17 12 : 06 : 43 p . m.] Jj: Pwrfecto 
[05/13/17 12 : 06 : 57 p . m . ] Jj : Yo . No para de hablrle del acuerdo 
[05/13/17 12 : 15 : 36 p . m. ] Popi Varela: Ok 
[ 05/13/17 1:11 : 35 p . m.] Popi Varela: Hable l argo con e l sr .. . en 
principio esto hay que verle lo positivo que a coma una experiencia 
(laboratorio) y por donde van cogiendo las corrientes (si es delito 
electoral , si es corrupcion o no) andaba estresdado con los videos porque 
lo calientan mucho pero que ella dijo muchas cosas que no son verdad y 
solo negar q u e e l dia a domini cana la deja coma mentirosa . Que RM s i fue 
partici pe del tema de Santana para mimito y que el esta dispuesto a 
explicarlo todo . Que ayudemos en el acuerdo y ojala David pueda hablar 
con el antes 
[ 05/13/17 3:37 : 47 
[05/13/ 17 3:37 : 53 
(05 /13/17 3 : 38 : 01 
[05/13/17 3:38 : 16 
[05/13/17 5:22 : 31 
[05/14/17 1 : 03 : 10 
[ 05/14/17 1:03 : 14 
[05/14/17 1:03 : 24 
[05/14/17 1:03 : 55 
( 05/14/17 1:05 : 03 
[05/14/ 17 1:05 : 33 
(05 /14/17 1 : 05 : 51 
[05/14/17 1:05 : 51 
[05/14/17 1:06 : 04 
[05/14/17 1:06 : 08 
( 05/14/17 1:06 : 10 
[05/14/17 1:06 : 18 
[05/14/17 1:06 : 22 
[05/14/17 1 : 06 : 29 
[ 05/14/17 1:06 : 37 
[05/14/17 1:06 : 45 
[05/14/17 1 : 07 : 00 
[05/14/17 1:07 : 06 
[ 05/14/17 1:07 : 12 
[ 05/14/17 1:07 : 24 
(05/14/17 1:07 : 57 
[05/14/17 1:08 : 09 
la radio 

p . m.] 
p . m .] 
p .m. l 
p . m. ] 
p . m. l 
p . m. l 
p.m .] 
p . m. l 
p .m . ] 
p . m. l 
p .m.] 
p .m. l 
p .m. l 
p . m. ] 
p.m .] 
p . m.] 
p . m. ] 
p .m . ] 
p .m . ] 
p .m . ] 
p.m .] 
p . m. ] 
p . m. l 
p . m . l 
p .m.] 
p . m. l 
p .m . ] 

Jj : El swnro de lo fondos en andorra 
Jj : Frente de l os ninos 
Jj : Se l lama gabrie l alvarado 
Jj : Avisale al senor 
Popi Varela: Oka 
Popi Varela : Como vas 
Popi Varela: Alga nuevo con senor 
Popi Varela: Que cagada esa tipa que se muri6 
Jj : Siii 
Popi Varela: Tengo u na llamada ahora con A 
Jj : Fui a la cita eucaristica 
Jj : Me fue s u pwe 
Popi Varela : Si lo vi en tweet 
Popi Varela: E alegro 
Popi Varela: Me alegro 
Jj: Solo al final llego el cueco de icard reyes 
Jj: Pregumto asilo de maduro 
J j : Locutas 
Popi Varela : XUxa ese icard reyes es una ladilla 
Jj : Luego tres vecds si odebrecjt habia donado 
Jj: Di je a la campana presidmci sn 
Jj : Le dije no 
Jj : Me saco lo de fonseca 
Jj : Era i ncis i vo 
Jj : Pero es buscando p r otagonosmo 
Popi Varela: Ese man es asi 
J j : Le dije fuera de camara que debia regresar a 

[ 05/14/17 1:08 : 16 p .m . ] Jj : Por el tipo de entrevista 
[ 05/14/17 1:08 : 21 p . m.] Jj : Yanda dolida la l oca esa 
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[05/14/17 1:08 : 30 p . m. ) Jj: Pero llame a miguel para controlar 
[05/14/17 1:08 : 40 p .m. ] Jj : No voy a aguantarr cuequerias de nadie 
[05/14/ 17 1:08 : 43 p . m.] Popi Varela: Siii pero es que no respetan ni a 1 
prescindente 
[05/14/17 1:08 : 50 p .m. l Popi Varela : Quieres le escriba soy amigo de 
[05/14/17 1:09 : 05 p . m. l Jj : Por eso mismo 
[05/14/17 1:09 : 12 p . m. l Jj : No relax dejalo asi 
[ 05/14/17 1:09 : 22 p .m.) Jj : Tuve la cortesia de darle entrevista a el 
solo 
[05/14/17 1:09 : 30 p.m . ) Jj: y sale con esta agresividad 
[ 05/14/17 1:09 : 30 p .m. l Popi Varela: Ok .. . nada nuevo del Sr . vamos 
hablar ahora 
[ 05/14/17 1:09 : 38 p .m.) Jj : Ya todo habia terminado 
[05/14/17 1 : 09 : 38 p .m. ] Popi Varela: Inbecil 
[05/14/17 1:09 : 43 p . m. ) Jj : Nada 
[ 05/14/17 1:10 : 09 p . m.) Popi Varela: Oka dejame hab l ar q ue dice es 
importante 

el 

a 

[ 05/14/17 1:11 : 00 p .m. ) Popi Varela : El quiere que l e protejan en nombre 
tiene miedo la senora va a hacer algo contra el 
[05/14/17 1 : 11 : 07 p . m. ] Popi Varela: La verdad nadie sabe quien es Ravelo 
[ 05/14/17 1:13 : 07 p .m. ) Popi Varela : La gente quiere a los locales 
[ 05/14/17 1:38 : 37 p . m.) Popi Varela: Acabo de cerrar esta p i diendo un 
favor segun el es el mas grande que va a pedir . . el comunicado del MP 
habla de la incautaci6n de una cuenta de un funcionario el dice que 
nosaben q u ien es , pero s i es e l o c ua l q u ier otro q ue l e digan y q ue por 
favor traten eso directo con el no con abogados ni nadie directo con el 
porque que puede quebrar a la familia . 
[05/14/17 1:39 : 40 p . m. ] Popi Varela : Por otro lado cualquier comunicaci6n 
de manana tema hijos no lo calienten a el, el gerente que trajo de africa 
de fue e l sabado asustado con l o d e Santana , d i sque aver a su fami l ia a 
africa pero en verdad estaba asuatado por noticias y miedo a 
allanamientos . 
[05/14/17 1:39 : 49 p .m. ) Popi Varela: Y que esto no es bueno x operaci6n 
[ 05/14/17 1:45 : 50 p.m.] Popi Varela: Me averiguas? 
[05/14/ 17 1:54 : 01 p .m.) Jj : Le puedo decir a la senora que vas a hablar 
directo con e lla 
[05/14/17 
[05/14/17 
[05/14/17 
[ 05/14/17 
[05/14/17 
[05/14/17 
[05/14/17 
[ 05/14/17 
el senor 
[05/14/17 
[05/14/17 
[05/14/17 
33 . mp4> 
[05/14/17 
[ 05/14/17 
[05/14/17 
[ 05/14/17 
[05/14/17 

1:54 : 07 p .m. l Jj : 0 le hablo yo 
2:07 : 45 p . m. ) Jj : La loca de icard anda sentida 
2:07 : 55 p.m .) Jj : Por q ue le dije debia vol cer 
2:08 : 01 p . m.) Jj: Por el tipo de entrevista 
2:33 : 31 p . m. ) Popi Varela: Le voy a escribir 
2:33 : 37 p .m. ) Popi Varela: A icard 
2 : 33 : 41 p .m. ] Popi Varela : La senora mejor tu 
2:33 : 50 p .m. ) Popi Varela : Siento ella reciente 

2 : 34 : 16 p . m. ) Jj : Ando como loca 
2:34 : 19 p . m. ) Jj : Anda 

a radio 

mi relaci6n 

2:34 : 33 p . m.) Jj : <adjunto: 00000619-VIDEO-2017-05-14-1 4-34-

2:34 : 45 p . m. l 
2:34 : 52 p .m. ] 
2 : 35 : 44 p .m. l 
2 : 35 : 56 p .m. ) 
2:36 : 10 p . m. l 

Jj: No le mandes el video a nadie 
Popi Varela : Tranquilo 
Popi Varela : Era estas trakquilo 
Jj : Ya cotrolamlos con migue l 
Jj : Dice que esa caricia es agresion 

con 
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[05/14/17 2 : 36 : 15 p . m. ) Jj: Es una loca 
[05/14/17 2 : 37 : 13 p .m. ] Popi Va rela : Lo dijo en publico? Dile a Beby 
[05/14 / 17 2 : 37 : 25 p . m.] Popi Varela : El con Cabrera se soban la punta 
[05/14 / 17 2:37 : 28 p .m . ) Popi Va rela : Pinta 
[05/14/17 2 : 37 : 34 p .m. ] Popi Varela : Pinga 
[05/14/17 2 :44 : 58 p . m.) Jj : Jajaajj 
[05/14 / 17 2 :45: 00 p . m. ) J j : No relax 
[05/14 / 17 2:45 : 14 p .m.) J j : Sol o en tweet su par de disparos 
[05/14/17 3 : 00 : 35 p . m.) Popi Varela : Ok 
[05/14/17 3 : 02 : 57 p .m. ) J j : Tu quieres le pregunte essi 
[05/14/17 3 : 03 : 07 p .m. ] J j : Crea la cuenta si es de e l 
[ 05/14/17 3 :0 3 : 28 p .m. ] Popi Varela : Siii preguntale ! Y si es de el que 
no lo mencione para nada 
[05/14/17 3 : 03 : 39 p .m. ] Popi Varela : XUxa si l e secuestro a e l c uenta 
vale V 
[05/14 / 17 3 :0 3 : 53 p .m.] Popi Varela : Sin dec i r lo 
[05/14 / 17 3 :0 4 : 05 p . m. l J j : Parece eso es v i e j o 
[ 05/1 4 / 17 3 :10 : 55 p .m. ) J j : Este maricon dizque fonseca mora tesorero de 
campanafi 
[05/14/17 3 :19 : 43 p . m. ] Popi Varela : Aver igua porfa 
[ 05/14/17 3:19 : 51 p .m. ) Popi Varela : No te preocupes mas por ica r d 
[05/14 / 17 3 :2 0 : 03 p.m .) Popi Varela: Mir a a Trump 
[05/14/17 3 : 28 : 06 p .m. ) Popi Varela : El no quiere salga publico de quien 
es ... segun el no sabe 
[ 05 /14 / 17 3 :2 8 : 09 p .m .) Popi Varela : Mir a 
[ 05/14/17 3 : 28 : 15 p . m.] Popi Varela : Es alga bien importante de 
verdad ... esto seria un colapso ..... ya esta traendo danos el o tro anuncio 
de las c uentas odb ... organizaci on y de personas de la empresa ... q por fv 
c ualquier cosa hablen conmigo 
[ 05/14/17 3 :2 8 : 40 p .m.) Popi Varela : Que lo quebramos y se jade en l a 
empresa si es directo y se sabe 
[05/14/17 3 : 29 : 34 p . m.) J j : Te . Llama 
[05/14/17 3 : 59 : 50 p .m. ) Jj : Estoy con la 
Senora 
[05 / 14/17 4:00 : 12 p .m.) J j : Ella dice el calent amiento viene de abajo 
[05/14 / 17 4:0 0 : 21 p .m.) J j : Se ha demo r ado mucho 
[05/14/17 4:00 : 38 p .m. ] J j : La i nformacion esta empezamdo a sal ir 
[05/14/17 4:0 0 : 59 p . m. ) Jj : Es e l unico que nose ha presentado y 
fisca les de brasi l estan desconfi anza 
[05 / 14/ 17 4:01 : 06 p . m.) J j : Van a evi t ar el nombre de el 
[05/14/17 4:01 : 18 p . m. ) Jj : La cuenta congelada es de el mismo 
[05/14/17 4:01 : 42 p .m. ) J j : 3 mm con valores esta congelada 
[05/14/17 4:01 : 50 p .m. ] J j : Otra de 400 mil 
[ 05/14/17 4 :0 1 : 54 p .m. ) Jj : Pero el retiro 
[05/14 / 17 4:02 : 05 p .m .) J j : El caso ha estado parado c i nco meses 
[05/14/17 4 : 02 : 21 p . m. ) J j : Ella t uvo q ue reactivar expediente 
[05/14/17 4:02 : 30 p . m.) Jj : A diez mil 
[05/14 / 17 4: 03 : 55 p . m.) J j : Ella siente el est a manipulando 
[ 05/14/17 4 :0 4 : 12 p .m.] J j : Ya medida que avanza el tiempo se comploca 
el acuerdo 
[ 05/14/17 4:05 : 21 p .m. ] Popi Varela : Xuxa esto se va enredar 
[05/14/17 4 : 05 : 28 p .m. l Popi Varela : Que le digo? 
[ 05/14/17 4:06 : 05 p .m. ) Popi Varela : 0 sea l os 3 . 4M son de el ? 
[05/14 / 17 4:0 6 : 13 p .m . l J j : Si en valores 
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[05/14/17 4:06 : 24 p . m. ) Jj: De el 26 de enero 
[05/14/17 4:06 : 46 p .m. ] Jj : Los 400 mil 
[05/14/17 4:06 : 54 p . m.] Jj : El retiro 380 
[05/14/17 4:07 : 16 p.m.) Popi Varela: XUxa que Cagada .. . seguro el debe 
saber son de el ! Pienso el esta pidiendo apoyo en esto porque sabe nose 
lo podemos dar y despues ponernos a presionar 
[05/14/17 4:07 : 28 p . m. ) Popi Varela: Importante no mencionar son de el 
[05/14/17 4:08 : 02 p .m.) Popi Varela: Elva a querer protege su plata yen 
un acuerdo el no es personalmente responsable el podra recuperar su plata 
[05/14/17 4:10 : 03 p.m . ) Jj: Esta incautado desde enero 26 
[05/14/17 4:10 : 15 p .m. ] Jj: A la senora le dijerom la semana 
[ 05/14/17 4:10 : 53 p .m. ] Jj : El debe firmar esto rapido 
[05/14/17 4:11 : 15 p .m.) Popi Varela: Le dijeron la semana? Como asi? 
Quien la incaut6? 
[05/14/17 4:11 : 17 p . m. ) Jj : Porque si sigue saliendo esta informacion 
[05/14/17 4:11 : 23 p . m.) Jj : Zul eika 
[05/14/17 4:11 : 34 p . m.] Jj: Le vam a proteger su mbre 
[ 05/14/17 4:11 : 52 p .m. ) Jj : Fi scales de brasi l van a libersr otras 
delaciones 
[05/14/17 4 : 12 : 03 p . m. ] Jj : Si la informacion sigue saliendo 
[ 05/14/17 4:12 : 08 p .m. ) Jj : El acuerdo pierde vigencia 
[05/14/17 4:12 : 20 p . m.) Jj : Ha dejado correr esto 5 meses 
[05/14/17 4:13 : 56 p .m. ) Jj : Parece oscar esta saliendo en el caso de 
santana 
[05/14/17 4:14 : 01 p.m .) Jj : Es mejor cerrar esto 
[05/14/ 17 4:14 : 11 p . m.] Jj: 0 esto se va a complicar 
[05/14/17 4 : 15 : 02 p .m. ) Popi Varela : La verdad ya nose que mas dec i rle 
• •• 1 segun el londe santana no es de Panama si no de todos lados .. . que se 
esta tratando de proteger Panama 
[ 05/14/17 4 : 16 : 01 p . m. ) Jj: Explicale todo 
[05/14/17 4:17 : 11 p.m .] Jj : El es el ultimo en delatar 
[05/14/17 4:2 0 : 27 p . m. ) Popi Varela: El debe estar claro lo que esta 
pasando ' No creo a nadie le cautelen 3 . 5M y no sepa 
[05/14/17 4:24 : 15 p . m.] Jj: Asi es 
[05/14/ 17 4:24 : 20 p .m.) Jj : Pero debes llamarlo 
[05/14/17 4 : 25 : 13 p .m.) Popi Varela : Dame u n resumen que le digo 
[05/14/17 4:29 : 54 p .m. ] Jj : Que ella nova a calentar 
[05/14/17 4:3 0 : 02 p . m. ) Jj : Que eso viene de brasil 
[05/14/17 4:30 : 13 p.m .) Jj : Que . Manafia con atenogenes no lo menciona 
[05/14/17 4:30 : 25 p . m.) Jj: Que vienen mas delaciones publicas 
[05/14/17 4:30 : 38 p . m. ) Jj: Que los 3,3 son en valores y de el 
[05/14/17 4:3 0 : 48 p .m. ) Jj: Que esta desde el 26 enero 
[05/14/17 4 : 30 : 52 p .m. ] Jj : La fiscal lo temia 
[ 05/14/17 4 : 31 : 09 p .m. ) Jj : Que entra mas aalga mas peso pierde el 
acuerdo 
[05/14/17 4 : 31 : 16 p . m. ) Jj : Que esta dispuesta aapoyar 
[05/14/17 4:31 : 32 p . m. ) Jj : Pero nose pueda jugar mas com en tiempo 
[05/14/17 4:32 : 55 p . m.) Popi Varela: Ok pas6 el mensaje 
[ 05/14/17 4:34 : 03 p .m.] Popi Varela: Cualquier cosa de las cuentas que 
hablen con el fue mensaje me dio 
[05/14/17 4:42 : 03 p .m. ] Jj : Dale 
[05/14/17 5 : 05 : 02 p .m. ) Jj: <adjunto: 00000708- VIDEO- 20 17 - 05- 14- 17- 05-
02 . mp4> 
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[05/14/17 6 :0 9 : 22 p . m. ) Jj: <adjunto : 00000709- VIDEO- 2017- 05- 14- 18- 09-
21 . mp4> 
[05/14 / 17 6:09 : 35 p . m. l Jj : El fiafieco este 
[05/14 / 17 6 :12 : 38 p.m.) Popi Varela : Que vaina 
[05/14/17 6 :12 : 50 p .m. l Popi Varela : Lo gue tienes es gue no seguir dando 
entrevistas asi 
[05/14 / 17 6 :12 : 55 p . m. ) Popi Varela: Nose puede con e l los 
[05/14 / 17 6 :27: 32 p .m.) J j : Tranquilo 
[05/14/17 6 : 27 : 37 p . m.) Jj: Vamos palante 
[05/14/17 6 : 27 : 57 p .m. ) Jj: Dice la senora puede hablar con e lla directo 
[05/15/17 12:59 : 10 a . m.] Popi Varela : Levoy a decir eso es importante 
[ 05/15/17 6:58 : 25 a .m. ] Jj : Que tu puedes hablar com ella directo 
[05/15/17 6 : 58 : 34 a .m.) J j : Es un paso import ante 
[05/15/17 6 : 58 : 38 a .m. ] J j : Ests tranguila 
[05/15/17 9 : 02 : 54 a . m. ) Popi Varela : Pero gue hable yo o el directo? 
[05/15/17 9 :0 3 : 40 a . m.) J j : Tu p rimer o 
[05/15/17 9 :0 3 : 49 a . m.] J j : 0 sea lo que el te diga le das directi 
[ 05/15/17 9 :0 3 : 59 a .m. ) J j : Sol o me avisas 
[05/15/17 9 : 04 : 06 a . m.) J j : Luego los ponemos a hablar a el l os 
[05/15/17 9 : 57 : 33 a . m. ] Popi Varela : Oka perfecta 
[ 05/15/17 1:40 : 51 p .m. ) Popi Varela : Llamada perdida 
[05/15/17 2:20 : 21 p . m.) Popi Varela: Juan estas 
[05/15/17 2 : 21 : 23 p .m. ) Popi Varela : Este man ando super stressado con el 
tema de las cuentas personales dice gue destruye a toda su familia que 
ruega l a senora no mencione nada de incautaci 6n a funci onar i os de la 
empresa 
[05/15/17 2 : 33 : 56 
[05/15/17 2 : 34 : 11 
[05/15/17 2 : 34 : 22 
[ 05/15/17 2 : 36 : 12 
telefono 
[05/15/17 2 :42 : 58 
[05/15/17 2 :43 : 50 

p .m. l 
p . m. ] 
p . m. l 
p . m. l 

p . m. l 
p .m. ) 

J j : Ll amala y pidesel o 
J j : Ella me d i jo lo haria 
Jj : Dile vamos a ayudar en todo 
Popi Varela : Le estoy escribi endo de este 

Popi Varela : Dile le escribi de agui 
Jj : Ok 

[05/15/17 3 : 34 : 31 p . m. l Popi Varela : Esta man anda desesperado hasta me 
lloro 
[05/15/17 3 : 37 : 48 p .m. l J j : Dile t u vas a hacer todo l o g ue se p ueda 
ayudarmo 
[05/15/17 3 : 38 : 39 p . m. ) Popi Varela : Es gue ella o mencione en la 
conferencia la cautelaci on a un funcionario de la empresa eso es todo 
[ 05/15/17 3:38 : 47 p . m.) Popi Varela : Que no lo mencione 
[05/15/17 3 : 38 : 54 p . m. ) Jj : Pideselo 
[05/15/17 3 : 38 : 56 p .m. ) J j : Re l ax 

para 

[05/15/17 3 : 39 : 03 p .m. ] Popi Varela : Que vaina a esa restricci6n de uber 
[ 05/15/17 3 : 39 : 36 p .m. ) Jj : Nadie ha d icho eso 

a utorizado eso 
La anunciaron 

[ 05/15/17 3 : 39 : 49 p.m .) J j : Yo no he 
[05/15/17 3 : 40 : 55 p . m. ) Popi Varela : 
[05/15/17 3 :44 : 05 p . m.) Popi Varela : <adjunto : 00000746- PHOTO- 2017- 05- 15-
1 5-44- 05 . jpg> 
[ 05/15/17 4 : 00 : 08 
[05/15/17 4:00 : 19 
[05/15/17 4:00 : 27 
[05/15/17 4 : 05 : 52 
[ 05/15/17 4:05 : 56 

p .m.] 
p . m. l 
p .m. ] 
p .m. l 
p .m. ) 

J j : Eso es falso 
Jj : Lo dijo un transportista 
J j : Ya att va a aclarar 
Popi Varela : Manda un tweet tu 
Popi Varela : Creeme 

II I I t t ...... 
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